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(&) Add new Section 2 as follows:
* Sec. 2. Article 1IX, section 7, Constitution of the State

of Alaska 1is amended to read:

SECTION 7. DEDICATED FUNDS. The proceeds of any
state tax or license shall not be dedicated to any special
purpose, except as provided in sect ions [SECTION] 15
aid 17 of this article or when vrequired by the federal
"jvecn/.ent for state participation in federal programs.
This provision shall not prohibit the centinuance of any
de lication for specia* purposes existing upon the date of

rat ifieat icn of llvs section by the people of Aiaska .

(2) Dene rber rmminiug sections accordingly.

(3) devise language 1in new Section A adding new Section 27 to

Article XV, Constitution of the State of Alaska to read:

SECTION 27. EFFECTIVE DATE OF AMENDMENTS. The 1332
.imenTnonts to article 11X of this constitution adding
e-actions 16 and 17, relating to appiOpt inti ens and the

;ka ¢ ": urce fund , ar«en lirg ct ion 1, ml atia» lo
e;iL . i e le;, .d mending section 15, m || jting to the

. & i, I d-a effect July 1, 1i33.
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(Continued from p_a?e Al
0ok into a long-term oil Teasing Fol-
cy in considering this proposal. The
tate could seek more money for the
und, b){ leasing areas of the State po-
entlal¥ rick inoil. ,

Another problem is tl. ;t any proj-
ect built now that doesn't make a re-
um to the state above its costs
might have to be maintained in the
a_cg of falling future revenues, he
S

aid,

Dankworth calls the Proppsal
the most important piece of legisla-
tor) this Legislature will act on this
ear.” Dankworth isarchitect of a 55
lillion to $10 billion plan for building

dams around the state to provide
heap hydroelectric power to most
Alaskans. This bill would provide
unds for that without straining the
tate budget, he said. ,
~Sen. Bill RqY, D-Juneau, in a Ju-
diciary Committee meeting Monday
uestioned a section of the proposal
tating that voters needn't approve
pproprtations to move the capital if
he¥ agree in November to move it.
hat ijection doesn't belong in the
roposalor the constitution, he said.



JAY 5. HAMMOND, GOVERNOR

DEPARTMENT O IEVEISXE POUCHS e st
OFFICE OF THE COUMISSIOm PHONE: (6\09 265-2300

March 9, 1982

The Honorable Don Bennett

The Honorable M- E. Dankworth
Co-Chairmen

Senate Finance Committee

Room 525 - Capitol Building
Juneau, Alaska

Dear Senators Bennett and Dankworth:

Re: Sponsor Substitute for Senate
Joint Resolution No. 61

Sponsor Substitute for Senate Joint Resolution No. 61, proposing
amendments to the Constitution of the State of Alaska relating to
appropriations and creating an investment fund, was introduced in the
Senate on January 29, 1982 and was referred to the Senate Finance ~d
Judiciary Committees.

For the consideration of the Senate Finance Committee, 1 am enclosing
copies of Fiscal Notes prepared by Mr. Anselm C. Staack, Treasury
Comptroller and Mr. Robert W. Elliott, Research Analyst, Department of
Revenue concerning the subject Resolution.

Sincerely,

R. D. Stevenson
Special Assistant

Enclosures
cc: The Honorable Patrick M. Rodey

Chairman
Senate Judiciary Committee

Joseph K. Donohue
Deputy Commissioner
Department of Revenue

Anselm C. Staack
Treasury Comptroller
Department of Revenue

Robert W. Clliott, Research Analyst
Research Section

Department of Revenue



THALEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF ALASKA SSSJR 61
twelfth legislature (Administrative Costs)

FISCAL NOTE

I. REQUEST
Bill/Resolution No. SSSJR 61 f1/?q/82)
Title Constitutional Amendment relating.-to apprnDriatinnc/invpstmpnt fund
Requested by Spnat.e S*ta*f Affaire Committee Date |/QfR?

I1. FISCAL DETAIL
Agency Affected Department of Revenue
Program Category Affected Revenue Collp.ct.inn & Management
BRU, Program, Or Subprogram(s) Affected Trpasurv Management
(Note: If more than one budget component is affected, separate line-item
amounts and funding for each component in t.he analysis section.)

EXPENDITURES (Thousands of Dollars) SEE ANALYSIS SFCTIM1

FY 82 FY 83 Fy* 84 FY 85 FY 86 FY 87

100 PERSONAL SERVICES

200 TRAVEL

300 CONTRACTUAL

400 COMMODITIES

500 EQUIPMENT ®
600 LAND & STRUCTURES

700 GRANTS,CLAIMS,ETC.

TOTAL

FUNDING (Thousands of Dollars) SEE ANALYSIS SECTION

GENERAL FUND
FEDERAL FUNDS
OTHER (Specify Source)

POSITIONS

FULL TIME
PART TIME
TEMPORARY

I11. ANALYSIS (See Fiscal Note Preparation Instruction, Section I111)

Legislation provides for investment of an "Investment Fund" as provided for by
subsequent law.

Because fund management will be provided for by subsequent law fiscal impact as
to administrative costs at this time 1is indeterminate as final form or ornaniza-
tion/integration with our funds manaaement, etc., will determine nature and ex—
tent of staff and other costs necessary.

Administrative costs, however, should be charoed to fund income to establish proper
cost allocation.

IV. date March 9, 1982 prepared »y Anselm C. Staack, Treasury Comptroller
AGENCY Deot. of Revenue/Treasurv Pivision___
Original: Legislative Finance PHONE
cc: Budget and Management
Prime Sponsor (First Legislator Named)
33-001 (Rev. 12/81)




THEXEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF ALASKA
TWELFTH LEGISLATURE

FISCAL NOTE
I. REQUEST
Bill/Resolution No. jojur 01 A
Title Constitutionaf Amendment relating to appropriations/investment fund
Requested by Senate State Affairs Committee Date 2/3/82

I1. FISCAL DETAIL
Agency Affected_
Program Category Affected
BRU, Program, Or Subprogram(s) Affected
(Note: If more than one budget component is affected, separate line-item
amounts and funding for each component in the analysis section.)

EXPENDITURES (Thousands of Dollars)

FY 82 FY 83 FY 84 FY 85 FY 86 FY 87

100 PERSONAL cr-"RVICLc
200 TRAVEL

300 CONTRACTUAL

400 COMMODITIES

500 EQUIPMENT

600 LAND & STRUCTURES
700 GRANTS,CLAIMS,ETC.

TOTAL

FUNDING ( m m of Dollars)
Mi 11 ions

GENERAL FUND [ (1.345) (1.630)
FEDERAL FUNDS
OYHER (Specify Sourcel/

POSITIONS

FULL TIME
PART TIME
TEMPORARY

I11. ANALYSIS (See Fiscal Note Preparation Instruction, Section 11I)

The projected figures represent the subsequent loss of General Fund
revenues, based on the Department of Revenue®s January 1982 estimates,
which would be placed in the investment fund. It should be noted that
royalty sale proceeds are not included in the estimates since bids are
impossible to anticipate prior to sales.

\xum,
IV. DATE 2/3/82 PREPARED BY Robert W. EII iott
AGENCY Department ot Revenue
Original: Legislative Finance phone 465-2173

cc: Budget and Management
Prime Sponsor (First Legislator Named)
33-001 (Rev. 12/81)






Official Business Juneau, Alaska 99811

*/NUTES OF THE SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE
OF
MAY 15, 1982
Butrovich Committee Room, State Capitol Juneau, Alaska
Legislation Before Committee:

SJR 68 - Proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of
Alaska providing that e legislator who is convicted of a
felony forfeits legislative office.

Amendment to SB 898 - "An Act relating to the insanity defense; and
providing for ar. effective date."”

The meeting of the Senate Judiciary Committee was called to order by
Chairman Rodey at 1:30 P.M. Committee member®, present were: Senators
Rodey, Ray, and Anderson. Senators Bennett and Parr were absent.

00k - Call to order.

005 - Senator Rodey - The issue before us today is insanity. Let me
address Mr. Stern®s remarks, because of some recent events there has
been a concern about the insanity plea. The House has talked about the
issue. Mr. Stern end I have talked at some length about changes in the
ius"e. 1 have talked previously to the committee about 1it. 1 have held

a bill on the floor we can use that as a vehicle and it will be the most
efficient way of handling it and rather than do it on an individual
level, |1 wanted the committee to do because 1 value the advice of
council of committee and it is appropriately a committee matter. The
question 1is whether or not to change the present law regarding the plea
of insanity and as you know the definition of insanity is rather bread
in the existing law. In addition, the plea is raised only by the
defendant and the prosecution must prove that the defendant is not
insane. It's a double disadvantage. The proposal that will be
discussed today s whether to do away with the insanity plea completely
and have a question of only innocence or guilt of the crime and ther
have a hearing after the insanity plea rather than after the trial to
determine whether the individual 1is insane or sane, but require the same
amount of imprisonment whether it be in an institution or prison, rfter



that in order to retain a limited portion of the insanity plea which
wou ™ be the narrowest possible device under the law.

023 - Senator Ray - Do you understand what he 1is saying?

025 - Senator Rodey - Did 1 lose everybody? In that case, 17l let Mr,
Stern spin the rubick®s cube.

027 - Senator Anderson - One word of caution for the witness here so
that he doesn"t make the same mistake, that he speak in

029 - Senator Rodey - You have the floor Mr. Stern.
030 - Mr. Stern - Thank you.

031 - Senator Rodey - Let me pose one" question first. Is an insanity
plea required by corstitution law?

032 - Mr. Stern - The answer to that question_ir at we think it Iis.
The question 1is how far can you go in terms 0 uniting the plea and
that is what we attempt to do in this legisli..ijn. Let me begin by
saying that

034 - Senator Ray - Mr. Chairman.. You"re saying thatin your judgement.
036 - Mr. Stern - Yes, that is theissue. Governor Hammond, tomorrow,
should be introducing legislation in the Senate which will substantially
restrict the insanity defense in Alaska. I don"t have that bill 1in

final form for you at all at this time, but it should he ready later on
this afternoon, maybe in a couple of hours. THis commutee has already
taken, what we consider, substantial action on the ;ubject by changing
the burden of proof on the insanity defense. As Senator Rodey stated,
currently, once a defendant claims the defense of insanity and raises a
reasonable doubt as to whether he was sane or not, just merely raising a
reasonable doubt 1is sufficient to justify a finding of not guilty by
reason of insanity. What happens to that person is that the person is
found not guilty by reason of insanity, committed to the department,

047 - Senator Ray - Do we have a ?

048 - Senator Rodey - No we do not.

049 - Senator Ray - What is this kind of a lecture, symposium, or what?
050 - Senator Rodey - No we will have the Governor®s bill tomorrow, we

have the bi fl on the floor that can be amended. It is a House bill and
the reason we are here is to get sense of the committee on this topic.

052 - Senator Ray - Well, we don"t need to listen to him. Why don"t we
just ask him questions rather than for him to give a speech. That would

be easier.

054 - Senator Rodey - Fine, if that"s preferable.



055 - Senator Ray - Is that all right with you?
056 - Mr. Stern - That®"s fine.

857

SenatorRodey - You have the floor Senator Ray.

053 SenatorRay - It is my opinion , and it"s one of long standing
that the 1insanity plea, if the man is insane then he should be put into
an institute and kept there and when he becomes sane, then he should
have a trial. He should serve time. Not be just dismissed because of
reason of insanity.

060 - Senator Rodey - You don"t mean have a trial, you mean just serve
time. I raise that point because if you were committed in an insane
asylum for five years and then were required to have a trial five years
later, there is the stale evidence problem.

063 - SenatorRay - Well 1in the majority of the cases, the evidence
isn"t that stale, you know, the guy cut somebody up in little pieces and
said gee | was crazy at the time.

067 - Senator Rodey - 1 think the later trial date raisessignificant
problems for the prosecution. Mr. Stern.

068 - Mr. Stern - Well, if the defendant had a mental condition that he
didn"t understand the nature of the trial, we couldn®"t try him anyway.
We would have to wait until the person recovered, if he ever did. So
the kind of person you"re talking about, Senator, we can"t try him today
until he understands what is occurring at the trial.

071 - Senator Ray - | understand that, that"s why the trial would have

to come after he is releasee anddeclared sane. take my chance at

that time that the evidence would still be, if it was a violence crime,

there would still be enough evidence left to make a legitimate judgement
as to whether he should serve timeor not.

077 - Mr. Stern - We are not going to propose that that be changed,
Senator. If the person is incompetent to stand trial under the

G vernor"s bill, that will not be changed, he won"t stand trial until he
becomes competent. The question is what happens once the person 1is
competent to stand trial.

060 - Senator Ray - 1 think. Could we just have a dialogue here a
Pittle bit?

081 - Senator Rodey - Sure.

082 - Senator Ray - |1 think that alot. of it, at least 1 don"t
appreciate, 1is when aperson, like the occasion that happened in
Anchorage, just to use that as a "eference point, but it has happened
many, many times over, when a person is sane enough so that he can be
let out unescorted, then he is sane enought to stand trial for
something.



083 - For theV~AL: :d, Senator Parr enter the meeting.

086 - Mr. Stern - We don"t take issue with that, infact what happens in
a situation where the person basically understood what he was doing when
he committed the act, we, under the bill that will be tomorrow,
the person will be found guilty of the charge and sentenced like any
other criminal defendant. He will receive mental treatment while he is
in the custody of the Commissioner of Health and Social Services if the
problem 1is cured, at that point, he will serve the rest of the sentence
in prison.

092 - Senator Ray - But then if the sentence is 10 years and he spends 9
years 1in the mental institute that means he goes 1 year into prison?

096 - Mr. Stern - The answer to your question is yes, if it is a 10 year
sentence, but there is a distinction between what happens under existing
law and what happens under the bill we will be proposing. Under
existing law, that person is never sentenced. He is found not guilty by
reason of insanity. Under this bill, a person who commits, say 1st
degree murder, it is a mandatory minimum sentence of 20 years. What
will happen to that person, say we have a sentence imposed of 20 years.
He will be sentenced, found guilty and that person will receive
treatment while in prison or say at API. Once the illness is cured, if
it is cured, that person will be required to serve the rest of his
sentence like any other offender.

107 - Senator Ray - | could see some people copping out insanity plea
and doing soft time in API. You get led around by the hand and taught
how to do bead work and all that good stuff.

111 - Mr. Stern - It is difficult for me to answer that concern.

112 - Senator Rodey - Let me see if | :an answer that in saying that the
way the laws are presently, there is certainly every reason for a
defendant to plead insanity now and it is a fairly common plea. I doubt

that you"re are really going to see that change appreciably. Would you
agree with that statement Mr. Stern?

115 - Mr. Stern - 1 think if anything, because of the consequences of
raising the plea under this bill, you are probably going to see the
number of cases where it is raised go down significantly and certainly
the number of cases where it could be established. We estimate that it
would only apply to 10 percent.

119 - Senator Ray - That comes to the point that 1;m calking about is
that after.. if he spends 10 years 1in a mental institute and he finally
comes out of it, he should start serving his prison term arid if its 10
years, it"s 10 years on top of it because his incarceration in a mental
institute does not compare to incarceration in a penal institute. He 1is
being kept in there for his care and for his own care and that"s the way
it is.

126 - Mr. Stern - 1 understand precisely the point you"re getting at. I
don"t think that under the approach of sentencing the person. In other
words this person is found guilty and sentenced. I don"t think we could

do that consistent with do process. Constitutionally, 1 don"t think we



can do it. The court would view forced confinement in a mental
institution pursuant to a finding of guilty the same way that it wc.ld

view. ..
131 - Senator Ray - I"m not so sure because a man isn"t in his right
mind and he 1isn®"t conscious 1incarcerated or being if he is insane he

doesn®"t know the difference. He doesn"t know the difference between
right and wrong, he doesn"t know the difference whether he is in jail or
not. When he becomes sane and he knows he 1is in jail, then he can start
serving his term.

136 - Senato. Rodey - There is another problem to it is that you would
never get anyone into prison because if aperson became sane enough to
go to prisjon, hewould become sane enough to release he didn"t v/ant to
go to prison and would remain in the institution.

138 - Senator Ray - So? Then the guy has the choice. If he is going to
go for a possible 7 years for murder or manslaughter or whether he is
going to go into a bug house for therestofhis life or until he admits
that he 1is sane. IT he is playing agame he will take that into
consideration too, I"m sure. In other words, you give him no loophole,
is what I"m getting at. But, wit!, this one he would be doingsofttime
for 7 years and then all of asudden he"s okay, let"s see one more year,
okay 171l do that hard time out at Lemon Creek.

148 - Mr. Stern - Senator, there is no, requirement under the bill that
the person be transferred to that type of institution. The bill
anticipates that in some of these cases, the treatment will occur in the
prison.

152 - Senator Ray - You mean there will be a psycho ward within the
prison?

153 - Mr. Stern - Ildon"t know if 1 would care torefer to itasthat,
but 1 think we are getting at the same concept.

154 - Senator Rodey- He said yes.

155 - Senator Pay -Then 1 have no objection. Ifyou aregoing to put
them in prison and you have apsycho ward in there, and we will leave
them 1in there, that"s fine.

156 - Mr. Stern - Well it is certainly allo.ved u -"fer the bill and that
is what we are “4nticipating the kind of cases.

157 - Senator Rodey - Could you explain the constitutional requirement
for some insanity plea?

159 - Mr. Stern - Okay. The basic constitutional requirement 1is this:
in order to be guilty of a crime, a person has to act with a criminal
intent and a best example of a case where it probably would be
unconstitutional to eliminate insanity defense is the situation where 1
believe | am squeezing a lemon, this is the example which is usually
given in tlv literature, but it turns out that | am squeezing the neck



of someone, I am killing someone, I am having a hallucination that I'm
am killing a ghost, but 1 am really killing a human being. Under those
situations, the crime of murder requires that person intended to kill.
If we were to say that person was criminally responsible for the act of
intentionally squeezing a watermelon or shooting at a ghost, we think
that would be unconstitutional to hold that person responsible, but let
me just say that that is the most limited situation where the insanity
defense would apply and that is why we believe that our redefinition of
the insanity defense will probably limit it to no more than "9 percent
of the cases where it is presently raised. The only time the defense
could be successfully raised is if the person did not understand the
nature and quality of his conduct.

177 - Senator Ray - How about temporary insanity?

178 - Mr. Stern - If itwas the type of insanity thatresulted in the
person not knowing the nature and quality of conduct, it would be a
defense, but let me point out that existing law simply allows a
person. ..

181 - Senator Ray - The guy says he has no rememberance of the crinme.
181 - Mr. Stern - Thatwould not be a defense.

182 - Senator Ray - | was temporarily insane and I don"t remember
choking this watermelon that turned out to be the neck of somebody?

184 - Senator Anderson - Let me ask you a question, IMr. Chairman. Is it
your intent, if we can come to some kind of consensus here, to amend the
bill which you were referring to earlier?

186 - Senator Rodey - It is indeed. It would be the most efficient way
of dealing with the matter. The topic is the important thing. That
will take less committee time and sir.“€ we did have a little time today,
I wanted to delve in the topic, because every member here is familiar
with it from the work we have done previously and fnom our discussions.

192 - Senator Ray - | think, Kr. Chairman, that at least in my thoughts,
and 1 think that it probably has a similar basis in other peoples minds,
that too many people get off on an insanity plea and th%iy art t not
really insane and then too many people are let out of institutions that
are insane and they clair that they“re not, but they really are. how do
you like that?

199 - Senator Rodey - I"m inclined to agree with you. The first duty of
society 1is to protect the public and that is the primary question that
we are raising here is how can the public be protected.

202 - Senator Ray - They can"t be protected because, | have the
situation now, | just got a call in my office over the lunch hour, there
is a person in this town that was picked up in one of the local
establishments carrying a gun. 2 woman carrying e gun, and making
threats. They took her and put her in jail for four or five days and
now she"s out and still making the same threats. Drawing pictures of



blood dripping off of knives, somebody*s head rolling off and all of
that stuff. Under our laws and under each individuals freedom there is
nothing that you can do to that person until they finally do kill
someone or makes an attack. Can they?

213 - Mr. Stern - As far as 1 know, we had charged her, if this is the
same case.

214 -Senator Ray - Well she is out again.

215 -Mr. Stern - She"s out on bail?

215 - Senator Ray - She®"s making the same threats. This 1is serious,
with picture drawings now with the knifes and blood dripping off and
everything. Now what 1is going to happen?

219 - Mr. Stern - Well,, I don"t know enough about the conditions of bail
in that case, but she have violated a condition of bail. It is

difficult to discuss that case, it is a pending case here.

221 - Senator Ray - If she did violate the bail, 1 would suggest that
they go and pick her up and put her back in.

223 - Senator Rodey - Perhaps this is a matter which is b > discussed
outside the committee..

223 -Senator Ray - 1 hardly ever see him.
229 -SenatorRodey - constitutional requirement and you
talked about ~~7 I "think" it is a close question because of course

there are crimes which do not require specific intent and the statute
has many of them in fact we just amended the law, at your suggestion, to
allow for people reckessly endanger or do other things and I think the
committee very much agreed again, the question was public safety. The
fact that somebody is killed or hurt, it is important whether they
negligently allowed it to happen or they intentionally did it. 1 think
the same arguement can be raised on a constitutional requirement, that a
person actually had the intent to commit a murder. The fact is if they
do commit a murder regardless of their mental state, society has a
strong interest, in preventing that kind of conduct in at least
hopefully preventing it, but if nothing else i: soning that individual
so that that can®t happen again so that the le. can"t be squeezed a
second time.

243 - Mr. Stern - Actually, the way | used the word intent, 1 would
include the four types of mental states in the code, so the lemon
squeezer may not even have acted recklessly because that requires that
he be aware of a substantial and unjustifiable risk. He may not have
been. I want to make this clear, this isn"t something that we started
working on just because of the incident in Anchorage, we had given
substantial thought to this approach when we put in 535, restricting
defense, but we had attempted previously to have that changed, we
weren"t too successful so we didn"t think we could put in this, but we
have discussed this with people in mental health fields, psychiatrists,



we have discussed it with our people in Anchorage who tried these cases
and 1 think it is pretty unanimous support of the approach. It doesn"t
go as far as we possibly we could try to go. I think we concluded that
going that far kind of presented more problems than it was worth
considering how narrowly we have defined the defense.

261 - Senator Rodey - Do you think there would be a constitutional
challenge to the legislation?

262 - Mr. Stern - To this legislation?
263 - Senator Rodey - Yes.

264 - Mr. Stern - I am sure there will be.On this legislation which we
"are going to introduce, 1 am confident thatwe will be successful as to
legislation similar to like ldaho, or Montana, it is my feeling that we

would probably lose.

266 - Senator Rodey - That 1is where there is no defense of insanity?
267 - Mr. Stern - That is correct.
268 - Senator Rodey - Senator Parr.

268 - Senator Parr - One of the midwestern states I1?st year had changed
its law on this subject, I"m not talking, about Idaho or Montanta, this
was back Michigan, Wisconsin, [Illinois. I think it was Michigan. In
their"s, instead of having a verdict of not guilty for reasons of
insanity, they found guilty, but insane, I1'm not sure how they handled
it after the verdict was in, what did they do then.

274 - Mr. Stern - That"s basically, precisely what we have done in this
bill. We call it guilty, but mentally ill.Tic only distinction
between what Michigan did and what we are doing here is that it was the
jury who determined whether the person was mentally ill, under our bill,
that is removed as a jury question, rather the jury simply considers did
the person do the act, did he have the intent. If he did do the act and
fid have the intent, he is found guilty. Then after the verdict comes
in , there 1is a separate hearing prior to sentencing where the defendant
argues that he is quilty, but mentally ill. We felt in terms of
judicial economy that would be a lot better than presenting all of that
evidence to the jury and also the possibility providing compromise
verdicts. We felt it was a better approach.

287 - Senator Parr - Le me ask another question. Didn"t we do that
same thing in SB 300? I know that the you came in as a result of
that Supreme Court verdict about 1979 or 80." | forgot the name of the
case, but it seems to me that what was put into SB 100 was the trials
were on the facts on the murder, lets say, whatever the choice was,
would be immediately followed by the hearing when they send it to court
and also that there would je, it would require an affirmative



298 - Mr. Stern - Yes. The reason being is that we redefined the
defense of insanity and that is the reason..

304 - Senator Ray - | don"t know. I think we are all trying to do the
same thing, but by the time it gets done fooling around with the
attorneys and the courts and that, it wor"t be anything. | hate to be

pessimistic on it, but how many times have we attempted to do things and
it turns up to be worse than when it starts.

311 - Senator Parr - You have to remember one thiny, that is the second
guarantee in the constitution, both U.S. arid Alaska, 1is the right not to
be deprived of liberty without do process of law, you have to have that,
that"s all there is to it. You have to give the person the right... you
can"t go out and yank them up and stick them in jail without going
through the necessary procedures.

315 - Senator Rodey - 1 don"t think anybody disagrees with that, however
my personal tHought is that being mentally ill doesn™t alter that as far
as I'm concerned. A mentally ill person is a danger to society, should
be deprive 1the liberty exactly the same manner as a sane person.

W

320 - Senator Parr - Nobody has questioned that, the grounds are present

322 - Senator Ray - Do process means alot of things thouah.
323 -Mr. Stern -That isn"t in the criminal area though.

323 -Senator Ray - Do process means all kinds of things. Do process
means getting a criminal trial, a civil trial, a hearing on an insanity
plea or anything else, as long as you get some kind of legal action that
addresses whatever kind of situation. That"s dc process, isn"t it?

328 - Mr. Stern - Well, in the area of criminal law, you have to have
more do process than in the civil area, but, we will provide you with
the bill and a seven page analysis of the legislation hopefully by 4:00
this afternoon.

334 ~Senator Ray - Buy everybody a 357 magnum, and eliminate the courts
and let lawyers defendclients at their own risk.

337 - Senator Rodey - Do you want to make that a formal motion?
338 - Senator Ray - Can they put that in law?

339 - jenator Parr - You remind me of that famous revolution. The first
thing that they di*d when they were successful was to kill the lawyer.

343 - Senator Rodey - Are thtre any other questions, | will get copies
of the language out to the members hopefully before they leave this
evening. One other matter | wanted to take up, you might be interested
in, we have one bill, that®"s SJR 68, proposing a- amendment to the
Constitution providing that legislators convicted of a felony forfeit
legislative office.



349 - Senator Ray - Why do we just limit it to legislators? Why don"t
we limit it to, why don"t we enlarge that to have Governors, Lt.
Governors, judges, state emp”yees? Why just nave it legislators?

355 - Senator Rodey - You could certainly expand it to elected
officials.

356 -Senator Ray - vhy not?
357 -Senator Rodey - 1 see no reason why not.

358 -Senator Ray - We could even enlarge it up to state employees.
People employed by the State. Why not? I'm tired of they just point at
legislators, legislators, legislators. Lobbyists, the same thing.

364 - Senator Parr - Is it that we don"t trust ourselves to make those
decisions, or what?

366 - Senator Rodey - 1 think if there is any trust, it is lacking in
the department of the public. The bill would provide for automatic
expulsion upon the conviction of a felony.

368 - Senator Parr - 1 understand that Mr. Chairman. Exactly what is
the need for it, | mean. What it sounds like we are going to do is Just
say that we have the right to exclude a memb" I by expelling him on a two
thirds vote. Now ..hey are just going to makt this an automatic
expulsion convicted on a felon z

376 -Senator Rodey - It provides ar automatic mechanism.

377 -Senator Parr - That is my question. Why do we need an automatic
mechanism?

378 - Senator Ray - You are denying do process. You are. If you
beTieve in do process for everybody else, this is not do process for a
legislator. Do process goes through the appeal situation, the whole
thing. But here you are cutting that short.

386 - Senator Anderson - You go through this kind of a process here, it
can be challeng"d if it is adopted by the public, it can be challenged
constitution because of the do process question. Legislators, if they
decide amonc; themselves to take an action, there is no other raneal.
This 1is final. This is the final place whore a decision is madt. Did
you get my point?

396 -Senator Rodey - Loud and clear.

397 -Senator Ray - School teachers, policemen, all of these pecple.
Why 1is this the legislator all the time.

400 - Senator Rodey - Is there a member of the committee who wishes to
work on the bill and bring it out? I thought that might be thc-
consensus of the committee, but I anted to bring this up.
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Alaska J&tate

Senate

Committee on judiciary Pouch v

State Capitol
Official Business Juneau, Alaska 99811

MINUTES OF THE SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE

APRIL 14, 1982
But®-ovich Committee Room, State Capitol Juneau, Alaska
Legislation Before Committee:

SB 863 - "An Act providing for the award of costs and attorney fees
incurred by defendants acquitted of tffenses and by
individuals who prevail 1in certain stite administrative
proceedings; changing Rules 79 and 82, Rules of Civil
Procedure; and providing for an effective date."

HB 194 -"An Act relating to prisoner employment and correctional
industries; and providing for an effective date.”

SB 861 -""n Act relating to rights of persons who report
violations of law; and providing for an effective date.”

SB 175 -"An Act relating to standards of conduct for public
officials and employees; establishing a State Ethics
Commission; and providing for an effective date."

SJR 60 - Proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of
Alaska providing that a legislator who is convicted of a
felony forfeits legislative office.

The meeting of the Senate Judiciary Committee was called to order by
Chairman Rodey at 1:05 P.M. Committee members present were: Senators
Rodey, Ray, and Parr. Senators Bennett and Anderson were absent.

002 Call to order.

009

Chairman Rodey brought HB 194 before the committee.

042 - Mr. Stark, Department of Law, testified in favor of HB 194.

167 Senator Anderson entered the meeting.

385 Senator Parr moved to add "or labor force"” on Page 1,, ine 28.
There was no objection.

441 - Senator Ray moved that on Page 5, Line 8, "on a basis that is
competitive with other sources"™ be added after the worr "service".



There was no objection. He also objected to the commission having all
discretion in pay plans. He wanted some limit on the amount.

455 - Chairman Rodey directed the staff to prepare language to meet
Senator Rays concerns. This language reads: On page 6, Line 4, A wage
established under the pay plan may not exceed 50 percent of the minimum
wage established under AS 23.10.0657

460 - HB 194 was returned to file for the language to be drafted.

465 - Chairman Rodey brought SB 861 before the committee.

478 - Jack Chenoweth, Ombudsman, testified stating that this bill should
be included in T tle 29.

695 - Senator Fis:her testified in favor of his bill.
765 - SB 861 returned to file.

780 - Chairman Rodey adjourned due to the joint session.



Committee ON Judiciary Pouch V

State Capitol
Business Juneau, Alaska 99811

MINUTES OF THE SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE
OF
APRIL 26, 1981
Butrovich Co.nmittee Room, State Capitol Juneau, Alaska
Legislation Before Committee:
SJR 68 - Proposing an amendment to the Constitution .of the State of

Alaska providing that a legislator who 1is convicted of a
felony forfeits legislative office.,.

HB 678 - "An Act relating to membership in electric and telephore
cooperatives.™

HB 849 - "An Act relating to electric and telephoie cooperatives."”

HB 339 - "A,i Act relating to the judicial review of administrative

regulations.”

The meeting of the Senate Judiciary Committee was called to order by
Chairman Rodey at 1:05 P_.M. Committee members present were: Senators
Rodey, Parr, and Anderson. Senators Bennett and Ray were absent.

003 - Cal 1 to order.
010 - Chairman Rodey brought HB 678 before the committee.

§5 - Mr. Hutchins testifijed, ip su&port of the bill.
f> ~ Ak c/vrdjjerj e Atm

147 - After brief Giscussion, Chairman Rodey laid HB 678 on t.he table.
157 - Chairman Rodey next brought HB 849 before the committee.

160 - Mr. Hutchins again testified in support of this legislation anc
offered the following amendments: On page 2, Line 5, add "or specie™
between "regular™ and "meeting”. On Page 2, Line 24, add "and for a
valid -.orporate purpose" between "time" and Mr. Hutchins also
suggested adding a new subparagraph (3) uncier Sec. 10.25.175., Paragraph
(c), to p»otect the attorney, client privilege.

166 - Senator Ray offered the following amendrr,PrJ.s: On Page 2, Line 10
add "formal" between the words "No"™ and "actioi . On Page 2, Line 11,



169 - Senator Parr offered the following amendment: On Page 2, Line 25
delete [except the names, addresses and accounts of the members],

771 - After discussion of the amendments, Chairman Rodey laid HB849 on
the table and directedstaff to prepare a committee substitute.

779 - The next item on the calendar was HB 339.

780 -Representative Metcalfe testifies, giving the intent of hisbill.
SIDE TWO

989 - Mr. I1Art Peterson, Assistant Attorney General, testified against HB
339, stating that this legislation would only give more power to the
court system instead of the Legislature. Mr. Peterson offered a

committee substitute for committee consideration.

244 - Chairman directed Senator Anderson to work as a SHHcommittee with
Mr. Bruce to draft a committee substitute. *

340 -Phil Holsforth, testified in favor of HB 1339.
41C -Chairman Rodey put HB 339 in subcommittee. ,
412 - Next Chairman Podey brought SJR 68 before committee.

518 -After brief discission, Chairman Rodey laid SJR 68on the table.

520 -The committee directed Chairman Rodey to return SB 8Cland SB 175
to the State Affairs Committee for further work.

525 - Chairman Rodey adjourned the meeting at 2:45 P._M.
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SECTION 17. There shall be no imprisonment 1

for debt. This section does not prohibit civil arrest {

of absconding debtors.

SECTION 18. Private property shall not be
taken or damaged for public use without just com-
pensation.

SECTION 19. A well-regulated militia being
necessary to the security of a free state, the right
of the people to keep and bear arms shall not be
infringed.

SECTION 90. No member of the armed forces
shall in time of peace be quartered in any house
without the consent of the owner or occupant, or
in time of war except v prescribed by law. The
military shall be in strict subordination to the civil
power.

SECTION 21. The enumeration of rights in this
constitution shall not impair or deny others retain-
ed by the people.

SECTION 22. The right of the people to privacy
is recognized and shall not be infringed. The legisla-

ture shall implement this section.

(The nddition of this section, «s an amendment to Article
I. aas approved fcv the voters of the stale August 22. 1H72 and
became effective October 14. 1072))

ARTICLE 1l
THE LEGISLATURE

SECTION 1. The legislative power of the State is
vested in a legislature consisting of a senate with a
membership of twenty and a house of representa-
tives with a membership of forty.

SECTION 2. A member of the legislature shall
be a qualified \oter who has been a resident of
Alaska for at least three years and of the district

Election
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afive at least twenty-one years
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SECTION 4. A vacancy in tl
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Election
and Terms

Vacancies

Disqualifications

Immunities

from which elected for at least one year, immedi-
ately preceding his filing for office. A senator shall
be at least twenty-five years of age and a represent-
ative at least twenty-one years of age.

SECTION 3. Legislators shall be elected at gen-
eral elections. Thrir terms begin on the fourth
Monday of the January following election unless
otherwise provided by law. The term of represen-
tatives shall be two years, and the t.erm of senators,
four years. One-half of the senators shall be elected
ev'ry two years.

(Exercising iU authority under this section, the legislature has
provided that terms begin on the second Monday in January, ex-
rept in years immediately following a gubernatorial election when
they begin on the third Monday in January: see AS 24.0S.080.)

~SECTION 4. A vacancy in the legislature shall be
filled for the unexpired term as provided by law. If
no provision is made, the governor shall fill the
vacancy by appointment.

SECTION 5. No legislator may hold any other
office or position of ﬁroﬁt under the United States
or the State. During the term for which elected and
for one ﬁ/ear thereafter, no legislator may be nomi-
nated, elected, or apﬁ_olnted to any other office or
position of profit which has been created, or the
salary or emoluments of which have been in-
creased, while he was a member. This section shall
not prevent any person from seeking or holding the
office of governor, secretary of state, or member of
Congress. This section shall not applY to employ-
ment by or election t~ a constitutional convention.

(The Sixth legislature’s Senate Joint Krsol cion tlo. 2 ‘chang-
Ing the name of the tecretars’ of tmte to lieutenant governor" in
sixteen sections of the Alaska Constitution, approvrd bv the loters
August 2C). 197(1, inadvertently omitted express amendment o! this
section.)

SECTION 6. Legislators may not be held to an-
swer before any other tribunal for anv statement
made in the exercise of their legislative duties while
the legislature is in session. Members attending, go-
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ing to, or returning from legislative sessions are not |
subject to civil process and are privileged from ar-!
rest except for felony or breach of the peace, j

SECTION 7. Legislators shall receive annual sal- \

aries. They may receive a per diem allowance for '
expenses while in session and are entitled to travel '
expenses going to and from sessions. Presiding of-
fice :s may receive additional compensation.

SECTION 8. The legislature shall convene each
year on the fourth Monday in January, but the

month and day may be changed by law.

(Exercisiitk Us aulhomv under this section, the legislature bu |
provided that it shall convene on the second Monday in January,
except in years immediately following a gubernatorial €lection when
it shall convene on the third Monday ‘in January:see AS 24.05.090.)

SECTION 9. Special sessions may be called by
the governor or by vote of two-thirds of the '
legislators. The vote may be conducted by the i

legislative council or as prescribed by law. At (
special sessions called by the governor, legislation |

shall be limited to subjects designated in his proc-
lamation calling the session, tc subjects presented !

by him, and the reconsideration of bills vetoed 1
by him after adjournment of the last regular i

session. Special sessions are limited to thirty
days.

(The amendment of thi» section was approved by the voters of
the ‘state November 2. 197G and became effective December 23.
1976. This amendment deleted “or'* preceding **o subjects" in the
third sentence and added "and the reconsideration of hills vetoed
VV him after adjournment of the last regular session.")

SECTION 10. Neither house May adjourn or
recess for longer than three days ur.iess the other
concurs. If the two houses cannot agree on the
time of adjournment and either house certifies the

disagreement to the governor, he may adjourn the
legislature.

SECTION 11. There shall be a legislative coun-
cil, and the legislature may establish other interim
committees. The council and other interim com
mittees nrjy meet between legislative sessions.
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Rules

Form of
Bills

Passage of

Bills

Veto

They may perform duties and employ personnel as
provided by the legislature. Their members may
receive an allowance for expenses while performing
their duties.

SECTION 12. The houses of each legislature
shall adopt uniform rules of procedure. Each house
may choose its officers and employees. Each is the
judge of the election and qualifications of its mem-
bers and may expel a member with the concur-
rence of two-thirds of its members. Each shall keep
a journal of its proceedings. A majority of the
membership of each house constitutes a quorum to
do business, but a smaller number may adjourn
from day to day and may compel attendance of
absent members. The legislature shall regulate
lobbying.

SECTION 13. Every bill shall be confined to one
subject unless it is an appropriation bill or one cod-
ifying, revising, or rearranging existing laws. Bills
for appropriations shall be confined to appropria-
tiono. The subject of each bill shall be expressed in
the title. The enacting clause shall be: “ Be it enact-
ed by the Legislature of the State of Alaska.”

SECTION 14. The legislature shall establish the
procedure for enactment of bills into law. No bill
may become law unless it has passed throe readings
in each house on three separate days, except that
any bill may be advanced from second to third
reading on the same day by concurrence of three-
fourths of the he use considering it. No bill may
become law without an affirmative vote of a major-
ity of the membership of each house. The yeas and
nays on final passage shall be entered ir, the jour-
nal.

SECTION 15. The governor may veto bills pass-
ed by the legislature. He may, by veto, strike or
reduce items in appropriation bills. He shall re urn

11
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Rules
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Passage of
Bills

They may perform duties and employ personnel as
provided by the legislature. Their members may
receive an allowance for expenses while performing
their duties.

SECTION 12. The houses of each legislature
shall adopt uniform rules of procedure. Each house
may choose its officers and employees. Each is the
judge of tne election, and qualifications of its mem-
bers and may expel a member with the concur-
rence of two-thirds of its members. Each shall keep
a journal of its proceedings. A majority of the
membership of each house constitutes a quorum to
do business, but a smaller number may adjourn
from day to day and may compel attendance of
absent members. The legislature shall regulate
lobbying.

SECTION 13. Every bill shall be confined to one
subject unless it is an appropriation bill or one cod-
ifying, revising, or rearranging existing laws. Bill*
for appropriations shall be confined to appropria-
tions. The subject of each bill shall be expressed in
the title. The enacting clause shall be: “Be it enact-
ed by the Legislature of the State of Alaske.”

SECTION 14. The legislature shall establish tl.e
procedure for enactment of bills into law. No bi'l
may become law unless it has passed three readings
in each house on three separate days, except that
any bill may be advanced from second to third
reading on the same day by concurrence of three-
fourths of tne house con.Md'-nng it. No bill may
become law without an affirmative vote of a major-
ity of the membership of each house. The yeas and
nays on final passage shall be entered in the jour-
nal.

SECTION 15. The governor may veto lulls pass-
ed by the legislature. He may, by veto, strike or
reduce items in appropriation bills. He shall return
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any vetoed bill, with a statement of his objections,
to the house of origin.

SECTION 16. Upon receipt, of a veto message
during a regular session of the legislature, the
legislature shall meet immediately in joint session
ar.d reconsider passage of the vetoed bill or item.
Bills 10 raise revenue and appropriation bills or
items, although vetoed, become law by affirmative
vote of three-fourths of the membership of the
legislature. Other \etoed bills become law by
affirmative vote of two-thirds of the membership
of the legislature. BLIs vetoed after adjournment of
the first regular session of the legislature shall be
reconsidered by the legislature sitting as one body
no later than the fifth day of the next regular or
special session of that legislature. Bills vetoed
after adjournment of the second regulvj- session
shall be reconsidered by the legislature sitting
as one body no later than the fifth day of a special
session of that legislature, if one is called. The vote
on reconsideration of a vetoed bill shall be entered

on the journals of both houses.

(Tlif amendment ol thl» arctlon approved by the volrn ol
tae alate November 2. 1970 and hecarne effective December 23,
1376. This amendment Inserted "dunns a regular teuton of the
Ittislalurr” In the lint acntencr and added the present fourth and
f.fth tenteticet.)

SECTION 17. A bill becomes law if, while the
legislature is in session, the governor neither signs
r.or vetoes it within fifteen days, Sundays except-
ed, after its delivery to him. If he legislature is not
in session and the governor neitner signs nor vetoes
a bill within twenty days, Sundays excepted, after
its delivery to him, the bill becomes law.

SECTION If* Il/iws passed by the legislature be-
t .me effective ninety days after enactment. The
legislature may, by concurrence of two-thirds of
the membership of each house, provid for another
effective date.
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States for at least seven veal



Local or
Special Atfts

Impeachment

Mills Against
the State

Executive
Power

tiovernor:
tQualifications

SECTION 19. The legislature shall pass no local
or special act if a general act can be made applica-
ble. Whether a genera' act can be made applicable
shall be subject to judicial determination. Local
acts necessitating appropriations by a political sub-
division may not become effective unless approved
by a majority of the qualified voters voting thereon
in the subdivision affected.

SECT .ON 20. All civil officers of the State are
subject to impeachment by the legislature. Im-
peachment ‘'hall originate in the senate and must
be approved by a two-thirds vote of its members.
The motion for impeachment shall list fully the
basis for the proceeding. Trial on impeachment
shall be conducted by the house of representatives.
A supreme court justice designated by the court
shall preside at the trial. Concurrence of two-thirds
of the members of the house is required for a judg-
ment of impeachment. The judgment may not ex-
tend beyond removal from office, but shall not
prevent proceedings in the courts on the same or
related charges.

SI->TIO.N 21. The legislature shall establish pro-
cedures for suits against the State.

ARTICLE 1l
THE EXECUTIVE

SECTION 1. The executive power of the State is
vested in the governor.

SECTION 2. The governor shall be at least thirty
years of age and a qualified voter of the State. He
shall have been a resident of Alaska at least seven
years immcdi;. Hy ding his filing for office
and he shall have been a citizen of the United
States for at least ..even vears.
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COMMITTEE REPORT
SENATE

FURTHER: None
o/11/51

Date: 2 1 n

Mr. President:
The Committee on .tvinrctWV has had

SP-15.

relating to litigation involving AS 43.21, oil and gas corporate income
tax,status as amicus curiae, in the litigation

under consideration and (a majority of the committee) (the committee)
reports it back with the following recommendations:

[/] do pass [ 1 do not pass

[ 1 do pass with attached amendments(s)

[ 1 same title
replace with Co tor [ J new title

and recommends

[ 1 AND attaches a "Letter of Intent” [ 1 New Fiscal Note
[ 1 reports it back without recommendation
[ 1 referred to the Committee
MEMBERS SIGNING MEMBERS HAVING
DO PASS OTHER RECOMMENDATIONS

J*

/
CHAIRMAN

S 60 (Rev. 12/78) - (?/2 /Nl
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______________ SENATE BILL No.
<?§ T House BILL M. JL

Page: Line:

AS 38.04 1is amended by adding a new section to read:

Sec. 38,04.920. GRAZING LANDS, notwithstanding any other
provision of law, state lands classified for agricultural purposes
currently used for grazing or with a vegetation coverage suitable for
grazing shall retain current use or classification upon the effective

date of this Act.



Members Present:

Members Absent:

HB 2

HB 473

HB 34

HB 548

HB 848

HB 621

HB 637

Dale Cheek
Department of Labor
Box 630, Juneau, Ak
Np Phone provided.
Position ctitement:

Theresa R. Hebert

SENATE JUDICIARY
STANDING COMMUTE
April 12, 1982

1:30 p.m.

Senator Pat ftodjy, Chairman
Senator Bill Ray

Senator Nels Anderson
Senator Charles Parr

Senator Don Bennett

COMMITTEE CALENDAR

"An Act relating to land; and providing for
.nd effective date."

"An Act changing the classification of and
punishment for certain crimes against the
person."

"An Act requiring the preparation of a
course transferability guide covering
courses 1in post-secondary institutions; and
providing for an effective date."

"An Act providing for legal services 1in
civil cases for persons who are financially
unable to obtain legal counsel.

"An Act reenacting the law relating to the
maritial deduction in testamentary
transfers; and providing for an effective
date."

"An Act providing for the issuance of
certificates of birth for persons born
outside the United States and adopted by
Alaskan residents."”

"An Act relating to taking, purchase, or

sale of certain fishery resources.

WITNESS REGISTER

99811

Observed.



Exxon

Pouch 6601, Anchorage, Ak

No Phone provided.

Position Statement: Testifie®™ on HB 2.

Bill Lodwig

Department of Health & Social Services
Pouch H-03, Juneau, Ak 99811

No Phone Number provided.

Position Statement: Testified on HB 473.

William Nix, Commissioner

Department of Public Safety

Pouch N, Juneau, Ak 99811

465-4322

Position Statement: Testified on HB 473.

Julia Coster, Aide

Rep. Ramona Barnes

Pouch V, Juneau, Ak 99811

465-3718

Position Statement: Testified on HB 473.

Caren Robinson, President

Alaska Network on Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault
P.0. Box 809, Juneau, Ak 99801

No Phone provided.

Position Statement: Testified on HB 473.

Jeff Haynes, Deputy Commissioner

Department of Natural Resources

Pouch M, Juneau, Ak 99811

465-2400

Position Statement: Testified on HB 473 & HB 2.

Barry Stern, Assistant Attorney General
Department of Law

Pouch KC, Juneau, Ak 99811

465-3460

Position Statement: Testified on HB 473.

Rodger Painter

Executive Director of

United Fishermen of Alaska

(no address or phone provided)

Position Statement: Testified on HB 637, explained that the
amendment was developed 1in conjunction with
the processors.

PREVIOUS ACTION

HB 34 Refer to S. Health, Education é&Social
Services Committee meeting 5/11/82, for



waive of committee referral and referred to
S. Judiciary Coramittee. Refer to H. HESS
Committee meeting 4/24/81. During the
Senate Judiciary Committee meeting of
5/12/82 Senator Parr moved to hold the bill
till the next meeting to consider it
further.

Please refer to S. Resources Committee
minutes 05/03/82. Please refer to H.
Resources Committee meeting 3/12/82. During
the Senate Judiciary Committee meeting of
5/12/82 Senator Anderson proposed an
amendment, under the direction of Senator
Rodey, held the bill in committee till the
morning meeting in order for Mr. Haynes, Mr.
Bruce and Senator Kerttula to get together
and put together a Committee Substitute for
HB2.

No Senate Previous Action to report. H.
Judiciary Committee meeting 5/05/82. Duging
the Senate Judiciary Committee meeting f
5/12/82 Theresa Herbert representing Exxon
proposed a amendment that entails 18 words.
That Exxon only provide initially processed
data from the group shoot survey and would
be able to protect the initial processed
data from proprietary surveys. Senator Ray
moved the Exxon amendment. Senators
Anderson and Rodey raised their hands in
support of the Exxon amendment. Senators
Ray and Parr raised their hand in opposition
of Exxon®s amendment. Mr. Haynes of *he
Department of Natural Resources explained
the department credit tax amendment. Mr.
Haynes also explained establishing class "B"
felony for willfully disclosing secured
information and bonding third party
contractors. The bill stayed in committee
until the next meeting for further
consideration.

No Senate Previous Action to report. Please
refer to H. Judiciary Committee meeting
4/01/82.

No previous action to report. During the
Senate Judiciary Committee meeting of
5/12/82 Barry Stern of the Department of Law
proposed a Committee Substitute that deals
with the subject of all Class A violent
crimes that specify a presumptive sentence
of 5 years on any 1st offense Class A



HB 621

HB 637

Tape #043
Recording
Number 0010

felony. And if a weapon was used the
sentence would be increased to 7 years. In
relation, the Judge would have the
discretion to raise that 5 year presumptive
sentence to 20 years for aggravating factors
and decrease it to 2 1/2 years for
mitigating factors. Conclusively the
offender would not be eligible for parole.
Julia Coster representing Ramona Barnes,
presented to the S. Judiciary Committee a
position statement from Representative
Barnes - see supplement 1. Senator Ray
moved to adopt the Department of Law's
proposed Committee Substitute as the
Committee Substitute. Senator Parr objected
and the bill was tabled until the next
meeting for further consideration.

No previous action to report. During the S.
Judiciary Committee meeting on 5/12/82
Senator Ray moved to adopt the Committee
Substitute, the Committee Substitute
received unanimous consent for adoption.
Senator Ray moved bill out with individual
recommendations. The bill was passed from
Committee.

For Previous Action please refer to Senate
Resources Committee Record of 5/6/82.

During the S. Judiciary Committee meeting on
5/12/82 Mr. Bruce explained the amendment:
page 3, line 16 now reads "a person who

violates this section”™. Formerly read "a
person who violates or assists in the
violation jf this section™. Same changes

made on page 5, line 1. Page 2, line 23
reads "has been convicted of three offenses
under this section. Formerly read "has been
convicted of three or more offenses under
this section. Senator Ray and Parr asked to
hold this bill over till the next Senate
Judiciary meeting for further consideration.

ACTION NARRATIVE

Senator Rcdey: Meeting came to order at
12:00 p.m. with member Senators Rodey,
Anderson, Parr, and Ray present. Senator
Bennett was absent. We are discussing the
method of moving bills expeditiously from
the Committee, with the closing days of the
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session5 would it be possible to come in
here at 9:00 a.m. for approximately 10
minutes. I want the committee members to
see the actual language in the bill, to
insure that we have no problems, the Senate
relies upon our work on these bills. We
should start tomorrow morning, because |
suspect there will be drafts back in the
morning.

Senator Rodey: First I would like to take
up HB 848 by Mr. Hayes. "An Act relating to
the law relating to maritial deduction in
testamentary transfers; and providing for an
effective date.” This bill has been before
us previously, the bill has heard testimony,
there was an agreement by the Committee but
there was no action by the Chairman. May I
have a motion to pass this bill from
Committee.

Senator Anderson: So moved Mr. Chairman.

Senator Rodey: It has been moved that HB
848 be passed from Committee with individual
recommendations. Is there any objection to

that motion. Hearing no objection, the bill
is passed from Committee. Next SB 621. Oh,
HB 621. This 1is a bill relating to
certificates of birth, births that are born
outside the United States and that are
adopted by Alaskan residents.

Senator Ray: Adopt a Senate Committee
Substitute Mr. Chairman.

Senator Rodey: It has been moved that the
Senate Committee Substitute be adopted, Iis
there any objection to that motion. Hearing
no objection, the Senate Committee
Substitute is adopted.

Senator Ray: Could it be moved out with
individual recommendations?

Senator Rodey: It"s been moved that HB 621
be passed from committee with individual
recommendations. Is there any objection to

that motion. Hearing no objection, HB 621
is passed from committee.

Senator Rodey: Next we will take up HB 637,

from Mr. Chuckwuk. "An act relating to
purchase sale of certain fishery resources.
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Mr. Bruce we have the Committee Substitute
before us. Could you go through that with
Bennett and the Committee members.

Mr. Bruce: Well, 1 could Mr. Chairman, the
only thing, I have made a few technical
changes where they designate the
classification of misdemeanor, whether it is
an A or a B, and we"ve got some language
which 1is superfulous on page 3, line 16,
where the section now reads "a person who

violates this section™. It formerly read "a
person who violates o- assists in the
violation of this section”. And under

provisions of the Criminal Code a person
will be covered in the violation........

any v/ay the same change is made on page 5,
line 1, in which existing......... I should go
back to the beginning, page 2, line 23, it
did read "has been convicted of three
offenses or more under this section”™; and |
just took out the "or more" so it makes it
just three.

Senator Rodey: Senator Ray.

Senator Ray: Well here we have something
similar to other responsibilities where you
have somebody else other than the licensee
themself, 1is or could be responsible in a
offense where it was causi./g them to lose
their license. And sometimes that isn"t the
best policy. I understand what your saying,
but at the same time, you are putting the
person who has the investment, you are
putting the damage into an employee whose in
a policy making decision. What is the
policy of making decisions. In other words
to buy fish or not, is that a policy?

Senator Rodey: Which section are you
referring to specifically?

Senator Ray: D on page 2. You had it, a
licensee or an officer director or an
employee “h a policy making position. Now
how do you construe what a policy making
position is. In other words, somebody with
a substantial investment at the mercy of
somebody who could be a strong boss in a
fish gang someplace. It seems like that is
a pretty heavy thing to put upon upon a
licensee.
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Senator Rodey: Let me direct a question to
Mr. Painter.

Mr. Painter: Yes sir, this language was
developed 1in conjunction with the
processors, who would be very interested in
who takes the responsibility. The
Attorney"s say that that language would
leave it to the discretion of the court to
be decided to on a case by case basis as to
who is in a policy making decision. We
didn*"t use language that would say Foreman,
or Superintendent, or any kind of titles
like that. Because they mean different
things at different operations. Policy
making position |1 think is clear, that they
have influence over a broad activities of
the fish buying operation, not just a.....

Senator Rodey: Senator Ray.

Senator Pay: Well you have somebody here
who 1is buying fish, and he buys fish
illegally three times. He 1is just buying
fish, he is the guy down there that"s taking
the slip. And the licensee might not even
know it, and when the time comes, where oil
of a sudden he"s found oct that the guy Iis
gone; and the licensee loses his licences,
inaLlc a little heavy.

Senator Rodel— Mr. Pair ter.

Mr. Painter: Mr. Chairman, while that
language was picked very carefully to avoid
the very situation your talking about.
Employee and policy making position would be
someone who has the oower from the company,
the Board of Directors, to carry out the
activities of that corporation. I wouldn"t
get down to the level of the individual fish
buyers, or it would be the Superintendent of
the cannery who sets the policy for the
whole operation.

Senator Ray: That"s your interpretation.
That doesn"t necessarily mean that the court
is going to accept it.

Senator Rodey: Senator Anderson.

Senator Anderson: I understand what your

saying, we ran into the same trouble with
this particular section two years ago, when
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I had the bill drafted. And as a matter of
fact it was one of the things that really
slowed it up during the waiting days at the
end of the 1980 session. That language was
primarily responsible for this bill not
passing. In the mean time the processing
industry has come up with this language that
they are 1in agreement with, and one of the
things that we really needed to take a good
close look at, because of the nature of the
problem, the abuses, we felt we had to take
a real tough line. And of course the
processing industry was in opposition to the
language 1| had originally drafted, now this
modifies it significantly so that they are
satisfied with the things that you are
concerned about won"t occur. As a result of
this new language that they have helped
draft, as |1 understand it.

Senator Ray: It doesn"t satisfy me, and |
am only one member, but I am going to oppose
it greatly. At least that section of it.

Senator Rodey: Senator Parr.

Senator Parr: I have not heard any
testimony on this yet, there is a bill here
in front of me to look at. But nobody has
said why it is needed, what it will do
exactly or anything else. I hope you are
not remotely looking at passing it out at
this time.

Senator Rodey: No this bill 1is not on my
list of bills that we have heard previously.

Senator Ray: Could we hold this one over
Mr. Chairman and perhaps we could gr
together and formulate additional language
to it to identify policy making or something
like that.

Senator Anderson: I hope we do not hold it
over too long.

Senator Pair: I am not interested in
holding it too long, but 1 would like
someone to tell me....

Senator Rodey: If it is a situation that
the members can, perhaps, tomorrow mornings,
perhaps we can Yes, Senator Anderson.
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Senator Anderson: Excuse me Mr. Chairman.

Senator Rodey: At tomorrow mornings meeting
perhaps we can take this up, we"ll have some
procedural motions, and we can take that

bill up. 1 would like to move these matters
along as expeditiously as good workmanship
will allow. I think the body is relying on

us to make it in a workman like manner.

That bill will be laid on the table. Next 1
woula like to take up HB 2. At the request
of Mr. Anderson the bill has been split.

The seismic portion is being put on another
House title, it will be heard, we can take
some testimony on that. The portion that
deals with homestead provision 1is in the
bill, the portion dealing with the
University of Alaska......

Unanimous: May I have a copjy of that
please. Thank you so much. This is for
Senator Bennett"s package. (sic) yes,
Senate Bill 261.

Senator Rodey: My error on the bill, we
have separated the bill 1into three separate
bills. Which 1 am not sure whether that is
necessarily the intention of the Committee,
or perhaps the best tactic on this. Perhaps
if 1 could here first from Mr. Haynes with
regard to the Departments position on the
homestead bill.

Jeff Haynes: With the Department of Natural
Resources. I am speaking on behalf of
Commissioner Katz who 1is absent at a long
standing commitment to a public hearing on
the oil and gas leasing schedule. On the
homestead bill and 1| See you®"re talking
about only that portion of what 1is or
whether to. This bill essentially adds
homesteading for a method for obtaining
state land under the existing land disposal
program- And what the homesteading concept
does 1is trade sweat equity in a form of
constructing a habitable dwelling, living on
land for 35 months out of seven years,
clearing a portion of the land having it
surveyed in return for forgiveness of the
purchase price. So that if a applicant to a
homestead parcel complies with the statutory
requirements that constitute the sweat
equity. Then the applic.nt. obtains title to
the land without having to pay any purchase

-0-
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The maximum 1is forty acres but by the
staking instruction that we have set. We
can limit it to smaller than that if the
carrying capacity of lands that are.......

Senator Rodey: Why do we have to put any
clearing instruction 1in there by statute?
Particularly if it is not agricultural.

Mr. Haynes: Well, all 1 can tell you is
that there is a number of varying points of
view in prior committees that considered
this bill and we support the bill. Because
we feel that we have the administrative
ability to address the kinds of concerns
that you brought up. That were not included
in the bill as a matter of law.

Senator Kerttula: Mr. Chairman. I do not
want to antagonize the Deputy Commissioner
who tends to have short views. But |
frankly think that they don®t have good land
use planning as a spirit of this legislation
and these fellows here who know what they
are talking about may, if they do know what
they are talking about, may not pass that on
to the next generation of in-house
bureauocrats. And they are going to read
the law. And right now it looks to me like
it says that, you know, the following. And
that just hit me right in the face because |
lived with it half my life.

Senator Ray: Mr. Chairman, under the
section on page 2, the cap for homestead
entry provides 1/8 of the land entered, if
the land is not owned or tagged corporate
use. Must be clear, cleared and prepared
for cultivation. On page 1 you have a
homesteaded entry, 320 acres; and then you
got another one that®"s only 160 acres. And
neither one of them before you are 20 acres.

Mr. Haynes: If 1 understand you question
sir. 0On page one sub-section B, that refers
to a maximum size for agricultural parcels,
320 acres. Which 1is the maximum size of our
distribution. And the next one down would
be the maximum size for remote parcels. Our
existing remote parcel limitation is 40
acres. So that means under the homesteading
option you would be able to stake up to 160
acres.
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price. The way this homestead provision
works here, 1is that it really presents an
option for a participant in a land disposal
program which could be applied to either to
the small agricultural parcels that we sell.
Or to remote parcels that we sell. Of
either requiring the land under the existing
remote parcel program or agricultural
program, lottery program, or to do it
through the homesteading method. It would
be the purchasers choice. In other words if
we open an area, a remote parcel staking the
person could either stake it and get it
surveyed pay the appraised value the way 1
reads in the law now. Or they could do it
under the homesteading provisions as
attained under title that way. The major
difference, as | said, 1is that that
purchasers ends up not having to pay
purchase price for the land. The Department
certainly supports the sweat equity
provision in a homesteading provision and 1is
in the support of the provisions of this
bill.

t

Senator Rodey: Are there any other
questions from the members of the committee?
Yes, Senator Kerttula.

Senator Kerttula: Obviously having lived
with this sort of thing, although I have
never homesteaded, but 1 have watched
homesteading destroy existing resource
values of land. When you have to clear a
portion of the land that is conditioned of
acquisition, that land, you may well destroy
the area anu even the future habitability of
that area. If you are not very, very
careful. I have seen it in homesteading, 1in
mountainous areas, and so on. Remote
parcels may well be at times be exactly in
this category. Now if it is truly
agricultural lands, for conventional, non—
grazing agriculture, 1 can understand the
clearing of the land and showing progress.
That 1is the typical homestead that was in
the center of Kansas 150 years ago, or 1862,
or what ever. Presently, you allow
homesteading and require land clearing, some
areas you destroy the value of that property
by clearing the land and you have done
nothing for it. You stripped it down to the
very thin surface and you removed the root
that stabilized it and built on what little
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there 1is on top of this rock, sometimes in
rather steep areas. And you ""ust not do
that. There is a condition of non-
agricultural lands acquisition. If in fact
you are going to have homesteading. You
want to be eery, very careful. Don"t
require people to destroy the values of that
property 1in oroer to acquire it. And | have
seen it, I"ve lived with it.

Mr. Haynes: The Department shares your
concern exactly. First of all we are not Iin
support of having people do something out on
the land that doesn"t make any sense in the
first place. And 1 think that it would be
our intent to try to direct tins
homesteading program to either agricultural
parcels where clearing the lana makes sense
for agricultural purposes. Or remote
parcels on lands that are actually
containing agricultural soils even though we
may not have classified them as agricultural
lands.

Senator Kerttula: Do you say that in the
law. Just superficially 1 was reading it,
thats why 1 am asking.

Mr. Haynes: The law does not say that in so
many words. No sir. We do have the ability
to limit the application of this, so it
doesn®t apply to all remote parcels. But
you would essentially have to rely on the
Department in order to carry out what you
are talking about.

Senator Rodey: Mr. Haynes it appears from
the language on page 2, under the least
restrictive portion of the bill, one twelve
of a 160 acres or we are talking about
around 20 acres would have to suffer the
same mandatory clearing with the feoer 1
act, unwisely probable.

Mr. Haynes: Assuming that....and we do
believe that under this bill we have the
authority to limit, both che size and the
application, of any homestead. In other
words, we would not be required to allow 160
acre staking in all cases. We would limit

it to less than that. It is a maximum of
160 acres ".hat may be allowed For a
homestead parcel. But for the same reason

under our existing remoce par el program..
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Senator Ray: What"s AS 38.09.0308? A
person with exterior boundaries by lottery
should apply. Is there any maximum or
minimums on that? That"s page 2 at the top
of the page. That"s what you are referring
to here in clearing the land.

Mr. Haynes: Yes, sir. That"s actually the
following section 40 is the one that
contains tne actual requirements for
clearing the land. Which in the case of
agricultural lands 1/4, and in the case of
non-agricultural lands and remote parcels

Senator Ray: 38.05.077, Mr. Chairman, 1if I
might continue. 38.05.077 1is what we are
talking to and that is what we are relating
to down here in the next section. That 1is a
homestead entry under AS 38.05.077.

Mr. Haynes: That is a remote parcel.

Senator Ray: And what 1is the maximum on
that?

Mr. Haynes: The maximum would be 160 acres.

Senator Ray: So you would have to clear 20
acres of the iand.

Mr. Haynes: That"s correct assuming that in
our staking instruction we authorize entries
up to the entire 160 acres.

Senator Rodey: Dees the Committee think
«.here ought to be uiy clearing instruction
for non-agricultural lands. Senator Parr.

Senator Parr: 1 talked to Commissioner Katz
about this and also M. Charney some time
ago, about a conct r some of my
constituents here, .c wasn"t always
appropriate for small agricultural project
to require clearing a certain number of
acres. Depends on what you want to do with
the land under the development plans that"s
the way they were all set up. But suppose a
person wants to raise pigs or maybe do a
number of other things, it may not always be
the sensible thing to require a certain
amount of acreage to be cleared. You might
require a certain number of buildings to be
constructed. Now this bill 1 think we need
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to admit with the Department to accept an
alternative to the clearance. And like 1
say it might be, say construction of certain
whatever, the Department would make sense
there, depending on the alternate thing.

But the very, very small acreages are not
going to be raising grain, generally
speaking, the small acreage people will be
doing something else, perhaps, sometimes
truck stops. And for those cases it doesn"t
make sense to give an acreage clearance for
them. I didn"t find the opposition of that
to be that of the Commissioner or Mr.
Charney.

Mr. Haynes: I think our intention would be
of where there was no sense in an
agricultural parcel or whatever, to have a
land clearing requirement would clearly be
for some other use, that we would not apply
the homestead program to those parcels. We
just dispose of them under a regular lottery
with the development requirement.

Senator Parr: I*m talking about
agricultural, raising pigs 1is agricultural.
There shouldn®"t necessarily be a clearance
requirement, maybe it should require
construction of certain kinds of buildings
they normally have on a small farm, as an
alternative to the clearance to the acreage.
Aic you following that.

Mr. Haynes: Well, 1| really haven"t thought
about it before in terms of what amounts to
use as the habitable dwelling requirement,
or another dwelling requirement substituted
for the land clearing requirement. I guess
if this law were to pass, what our intent
would be if it were an agricultural parcel,
or operations that du not require clearing
land then we would consider not applying the
homestead provisions we have. And simply
selli:g it under our regular lottery program
with the development requitement that
included building, or whatever else.

Senator Kerttula: 1 am really sorry for
walking in so late, Senator. Senator Parr
again 1is correct, he"s drawing from the
experiences of these who have had the
experience the same as mine. And there are
all kinds of self destructive things that
happen to be perfectly good grazing ground

-14-



Number

Number

Number

Number

Number

Number

Number

Number

0337

0341

0342

0344

0346

0350

0352

0358

on mountainside and so one. If you require
for an agricultural parcel any land clearing
in the conventional sense. And you have
been out on those mountain sides in
Talkeetna and so on. The whole thing will
slip if you take out the roots. If you are
going to have this program, for not 1in some
places allowing homesteading type setting.
Because there are agricultural type
purposes, i.e. grazing, the things that
Senator Parr has suggested and so on. Just
worries me to even have it in the law as a
necessary condition. Because | can just
pull into the Hatcher Pass area and see the
foolishness of that whole development.

Senator Rodey: Is it the sense of the
Committee that the requirement of clearing
one acre of the land for non-agricultural
use be eliminated from the bill.

Senator Parr: On agricultural, 1 don"t see
any reason.

Senator Rodey: Okay, Senator Anderson. The
mandatory requirement that non-agricultural
land be cleared.

Senator Anderson: I don"t think that it is
necessary.

Senator Rodey: With regard to the 1/4 is
required for agricultural land. Is the
feeling of the committee that that mandatory
amount 1is appropriate, or language outlining
a developmental plan be placed instead.

Senator Ray: Is there the possibility that
we could put in there some language that say
when required by the Department.

Senator Parr: Mr. Chaiiman 1 think Senator
Ray arid 1 think 1in the same direction. That
is | would like to give the Department an
option. Either the clearance of so much in
land. Or its equivalent, 1°m sure that"s
the best way to ""rd that. Pepending upon
what the purpose is going tr be.

Senator Kerttula: Again, the grazing lands
are agricultural, and yoi want to have the
option of not clearing tnem. In fact you

allow them to be homestaaded on a hillside.
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Senator Rodey: Would the Committee prefer
an option; one with clearing of agricultural
lana; or a developmental plan approved by
the Department. Would be language off tne
top of my head. Senator Parr.

Senator Parr: I would like to ask Mr.
Haynes a question. We did have a state
homestead act at a point in time which
wasn"t quite like the federal member. Was
there some special reason we didn"t going
back to that one, instead of going back to
this one, which corresponds.

Mr. Haynes: We did have one and 1 know that
there were problems with it, and that was
back in 1972 or 1973. There were a number
of administrative problems involving...lI
believe that was terminated.

Senator Parr: The vreason why lwas asking
the question, 1is that we didn"thave any
requirement at all when land isnot
agricultural. AlIl we have hereright now
would be to occupy the dwelling. It seems to
me that the old State Homestead Act there 1is
also a provision for roads for example. 1*m
dragging this out of memory too. There was
for example a road credit of some sort

Senator Kerttula: Our old homestead act was
10% down and the rest could split equity or
cash. That"s what it went to.

Senator Parr: You got a credit Mr. Chairman
as | remember against the purchase price.

So much for the home, so much for the roods,
so much for the other buildings therewere.
AlIl 1 am pointing out is that just building
a home and living there for 35 months to get
160 acres maybe a little bit much.

Senator Anderson: Mr. Chairman, what 1is the
intent of the chair on this particular bill.
There 1is a bill going on in Resources now
that is of importance to my district. And |
do have an amend ,ent to this bill that |
would like the committee to consider. But 1
cannot be in tw/o places at one time.

Senator Rodey: That"s understandable. If
you have an amendment, please leave it while
you attend your other bill. I would like to
get the bill in shape to move, it is on the
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house priority list to get to the floor. \We
are breaking several of these out that were
originally on this bill in front of the
Committee. Do you wish to leave the

amendment with us or do you....?
Senator Anderson: I would prefer to be here
when the amendment is brought up. It"s just

a little insignificant little amendment four
pages long.

Senator Rodey: We can come back to this
when you return or we can take it up in the
morning.

Senator Anderson: Thank you.

Senator Rodey: Mr. Haynes if you could work
with Mr. Bruce on drafting the suggested
language for the Committee Substitute. We
will take this bill up in the morning.
Senator Kerttula this will give you
sufficient time, I know you are very
concerned about this area, also it may
impact your district perhaps more than other
member*s district.

Senator Kerttula: That 1is very kind of you,
I do have some thoughts on that issue.

Senator Rodey: We will lay HB 2 aside.

Next | would like to take up HB 34. This 1is
one of the House bills that we used 1in a
title to try and separate the ominous bill
that came from the House. This relates to
the transfer and ownership of the University
Trust Lands.

Mary Tutten: Director of Land Management
for the University of Alaska®"s statewide
system. I do not have prepared testimony to
the instance. This bill has already gone
through the Senate once and passed
unanimously. I would however be more than
willing to answer any questions about the
bill, or give a summary to the members.

Senator Rodey: I just wanted to make the
Committee members aware that there was
someone from the University in case ther.

were any questions. It has been dealt with
before and 1 don"t wish to take the
Committee®s time with.......... Yes, Senator
Parr.
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Number 0434 Senator Parr: One brief question Mr.
Chairman, is what is in the packet now for
Senate CS for HB 34, and Ms. Tutten has seen
that | assume. This is the same thing that
we have already dealt with, no changes.

Number 0439 Senator Rodey: Yes, it is in exactly the
same form, there 1is no new changes. Is
there any further question for Ms. Tutten.

Number 0442 Senator Rodey: I would like to discuss
informally before we do pass that one, we
will set that aside. Because that 1is one
thing that should De passed out. Next is HB
548. This 1is the seismic portion of the
f "1 that again was taken out. Is there
someone from the Department. If 1 could
call on someone from the industry who would
like to testify.

Number 0455 Theresa Hebert: I am here on behalf of
Exxon®s attorney in the Anchorage office.
As 1 testified on Monday before this
Committee. We oppose forfeiture of
geophysical data prior to a lease sale.
Because we believe that forfeiture
jeopardizes our competitive position in a
lease sale. This position we believe is the
very life blood of free enterprise.

However, we sincerely believe we have
compromised in good faith to help the DNR
out of it"s budget predicament. Only in the
spirit of compromise have we testified that
we are willing to provide the DNR raw field
data and the associated material necessary
to process and analyse that data. Yet DNR
says that is not enough and that they also
must have our initially processed data. We
have responded that dollars will not
compensate us for our initially processed
data. Because of the intrensic worth of
that data to us. And therefore the major
issue to us 1is not dollars. The issue to
use 1is the proprietary worth of that data or
as you would the work of trade secrets.
However, the issue is one of dollars to the
DNR. We responded to the DNR by providing
them quotes from three primary geophysical
contractors in the state of Alaska. These
quotes show that data 1is acquired at $15,000
dollars a mile or approximately $7.5 million
dollars for a typical seismic shoot. Which
we are willing to forfeit in order to
aclreve compromise. These quotes next show
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that data is initially processed at $450
dollars by one contractor and up to $1,300
dollars by another contractor. However the
DNR 1in essence has said that they also must
save the relatively insignificant in
processing that data as well. We had
responded again in compromise with the
request that we be allowed to at least be
able to protect our initially processed data
from proprietary surveys. Again, in order
to achieve compromise we have proposed an
amendment which would clarify that only
initially processed data from a group
seismic survey would be provided, yet the
DNR has said that that is not enough. We
must have more. Now we must respond that we
can compromise no more. As 1 testified on
Monday, proprietary surveys are so
critically important to us, this type of
survey involves one company, who through its
own proprietary techniques has studied the
results from the group seismic survey and
has seen something that it wants to examine
more closely. The company then conducts a
proprietary survey that is usually no more
than one hundred miles of seismic shoot. We
stated that we would compromise and provide
the raw field data from these proprietary
surveys and that the DNR could in turn have
this data processed or whatever it chooses.

I might add that processing costs would be
minimal because the proprietary shoots
typically such a small shoot. Yet, the DNR
has responded that raw field data from a
proprietary survey is not enough. Again, |
must say that we cannot compromise further.
And again | ask this Committee to consider
just 18 words addition to this bill which
would make it clear that we can protect from
disclosure our initially processed data
generated from proprietary surveys. Mr.
Chairman with your permission with your
permission | would like to distribute this
proposed amendment.

Senator Rodey: Please do that. I have one
guestion as you are doing that. It has been
alleged that this bill settles a law suit
that is still in dispute going on in the
Supreme Court. Is that correct?

Ms. Hebert: Well, it would not in essence

settle the entire suit. There were 5 issues
before the Superior Court. The Superior
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involved to begir; with and not assuming the
risk and that sort of thing.

Senator Ray: So what you are saying then is
in a group seismic survey there wouldn"t be
anything 1in there secret anyway. If what
one person knows a d two people know it is
no longer a secret. So what your saying is
that its an open field day and it"s
available to anybody anyway.

Ms. Hebert: Well 1it"s not a secret and it
is available to any party to purchase this.
It is available, 1 think you are right.

Senator Ray: You wouldn®t have the same
batting if it was an individual survey.

Ms. Hebert: Exactly.

Senator Parr: Mr. Chairman a question.
Does Exxon, just using that as an example
since you are here, do you have to have a
permit to run this survey in the state.

Ms. Hebert: Yes sir we do.

Senator Parr: And the permit does not run
through the requirement that your points
establish.

Ms. Hebert: Well that is what the present
litigation it rose over.

Senator Parr: In other words the
requirement is included in the permit, Iis
that what you are saying?

Ms. Hebert: Well we maintain that without
statutory authority they can not include
that in the permit and they did or the DNR
did pass regulations. And then attempted to
promulgate those regulations be included
into the permits.

Senator Parr: o0 your position, though, it
is without statutory authority that could
not be included in one of the requiremerts
in the terms of giving the perniil (sic).

Ms. Hebert: Yes sir.

Senator Ray: The only trouble 1 have in any
of this is that any exploration, or seismic
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Court ruled that the DNR 1in our case,
actually there were two Superior Court
cases. In our case, the Superior Court
ruled that the DNR does not presently have
the authority to require this data. And
they have attempted by regulation to require
this data. The court reserved one issue.
And that issue 1is before the Supreme Court
and could possibly be remammed back down to
the Superior Court and that involves the
question of whether the taking of this data
constitutes unfair taking, or unjust taking
under the Alaska Constitution. So in
response to your question it would “ettle
the question of the DNR"s authority, but it
would not settle the question of whether it
constitutes of taking without just
compensation under vhe Alaska Constitution.

Number 054f. Senator Rodey: Which is a very good point.
Obviously there would nave to be payment
involved should the court find that data
isn"t taking for some constitutional reason
it wuuld have to be justly compensated. At
the very least with ignoring all of the
other problems, it is just as well.

Number 0550 Ms. Hebert: Yes, and I think also the court
woul I have to look at what is the taking.
Is it just the worth of the data to acquire
or process. Or is it just the worth of that
data as a trade secret or is proprietary
data. I think the level of taking would be
an issue before the courts as well.

Number 0557 Senator Ray: Speaking to the proposed
amendment. The first part of it there you
speak of a group seismic survey. Does that
mean where a group oF people appliance go
together and make the survey. Or 1is this a
group. In other words this one, this one
and this one as opposed to just this one
which would be an individual survey.

Number 0565 Ms. Hebert: A group seismic survey 1Is open
to any party that wishes to join that
survey. And it typically is a group of
people that join together to conduct the
survey, and then the results of that survey
are also open to anyone who wishes to
purchase. Now if a party wishes to purchase
after the survey has already been conducted.
There 1is normally a penalty involved. In
order to keep people from not getting
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data, or surveys that are done on the state
land. I think that they should be made
available to the state and the state must
get the highest return on the resource and
we not interested in who does the work as
long as someone does it.

Ms. Hebert: Well 1 would grant you that the
constitution does provide that the state
should maximize 1its return on 1its resources.
The constitution also provides that the
government shall not take or damage private
property without just compensation. So |1
think there are two competing constitutional
provisions here.

Senator Ray: Well the idea of that is that
the state would deny you the research and
the survey unless you agreed to giving us
the information so then you would be without
it anyway.

Ms. Hebert: We have also ma.ntained
litigation that the state cannot condition
the acceptance of a permit on the imposition
of the unconstitutional provision. That a
permitee should not be required to accept an
unconstitutional requirement in order to
move forward and accept a permit.

Senator Ray: Is that law suit in the Alaska
Supreme Court.

Senator Rodey: Yes sir.

Senator Ray: And who took it to the Supreme
Courts, the companies or the State?

Ms. Hebert: Well at this point since we
wanted the Superior Court level the DNR has
appealed our case to the Supreme Court. But
there is another Superior Court case where
the DNR won, so the states___ yea, we have a
one on one deal here.

Senator Parr: How could a requirement of
this information be furnished to be
considered to be a taking without
compensation if it were a part of the
requirement that you obtain a permit would
be a quid pro quo wouldn®"t it. You have not
given any obligation to apaly for a permit
and you would not be under any obligation
where the state says okay if you get the
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permit in accordance with the information.
Maybe on your existing situation as this Iis
in statute. I don"t see that this is taking
without compensation.

Ms. Hebert: Well 1 guess that 1| would have
to respond to that again, what is the level
of the taking vs. what we are having to
accept. Is the.....

Senator Parr: Wouldn®"t that be a matter 1in
which the corporation concerned would make
its own decision and it would say that the
risk we take, or the cost to us is too
great. And therefore, we would not enter
into it like any other private contract. So
you wouldn®t be being deprived of something
against your will.

Ms. Hebert: You"re right, we would have
that choice and I think 1 would respond to
that, that that is going to be to the states
detriment if it proposed bidders to.......

Sena,.or Parr: That"s a separate issue isn"t
it. Whether it is good public policy or
not, that is not the issue which we are
addressing here which is legal or
constitutional requirements is what I™m
talking about. Whether it is good public
policy that"s another ball game.

Ms. Hebert: Well 1 would have to again go
back to my former response that we feel like
that it"s in the state"s best interest that
we lec.rn as much as we can before we bid on
that lease. And that is in your best
interest that we know as much as we possibly
can and that we should not be required to
accept an unconstitutional condition 1in
order to pursue that activity.

Senator Parr: But it wouldn®"t be
unconstitutional 1is my point. If it"s in
statute and if the quid pro quo is not
unconstilutional.

Ms. Hebert: Well 1 would have to say that a
Court, of course, would look at that issue
and the question would be is it a quid pro
quo.

Senator Rodey: Are there further questions
from the members of the Committee?
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Senator Kerttula: Are you talking about it
as a matter of contract agreeing to it
another statement on agreeing to it. We
should make sure. The necessary seismic
information......

Senator Rodey: Yes, that is what
essentially the DNR proposal is, is a matter
of state law be orovided.

Ms. Hebert: So as you can see this
amendment would make it clear that we would
provide them raw field data generated by
both proprietary surveys and group shoot
surveys. But that we would only provide
initially processed data from the group
shoot survey and would be able to protect
the initially processed data from a
proprietary survey. And again | would ask
this committee to balance the DNR"s need to
save the cost of processing data generated
by relatively small proprietary surveys
against our need to hold trade secrets in
conference prior to release. But in
addition we have also objected to the
retroactive effect of this bill. And it
raised serious legal questions on such
effect. The DNR has responded that they
must have data generated since January 1st.
Again in order to reach compromise we have
testified if the bill so required we would
provide without protest raw field data and
the necessary materials necessary to process
and analysis which we have generated since
January 1st. The DNR has responded that we
must provide more. Again in order to
achieve compromise we woulo be willing to
provide initially processed data generated
from group shoots since January 1st.
However, 1if this bill is not clarified to
exempt proprietary surveys and the initially
processed data from those surveys, we
expressly reserve the right to contest the
legality of the DNR"s authority to require
raw field data and initially processed data
generated by both group shoot and
proprietary surveys. In addition in the
event compromise fails, and | think as you
can see we have in good faith (tape

ends .o ) disrespectful to the
DNR. I would correct that impression that |
have the highest regard of Commissioner Katz
and his staff. K. ecir, we hope that this
fiscal problem that ra .s DNR is a short
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term problem. We do not believe that this
legislature should adopt a long term
solution to a short term problem.

Senator Parr: Senator are we going to hear
from DNR?

Senator Rodey: Of course we are.

Senator Parr: Because | will state right
here and now that if it were simply the
matter of DNR shortage oi funds that would
not be sufficient justification in doing it.
The real justification is it is a good
public policy and some ways we should
encourage it. Maximize the state return.
But the emphasis 1is has been on DNR"s
shortage of funds.

Ms. Hebert: Mr. Chairman, could 1 respond
t; that. I have not raised this issue out
oi respect for Commissioner Katz®™ own
interpretation but we have taken the
position and maintain the position that this
data is not necessary to maximize the
state"s returns on its resources. And I
believe that the federal government has also
reached that conclusion and has resently
announced that it is going to move away from
pre-sale analysis resources 1in making their
determination of bidding systems, etc. And
instead they are going to conduct a post
sale analysis and | would also point out
that we are required to provide all data
generated from leases aft”r a lease sale and
in fact we do so provide that.

Senator Rodey: Thanl you very much. Yes,
Mr. Haynes.

Mr. Haynes: DNR for the Record. Ms. Tutten
in coi.ect that the situation requiring this
change in the law really rises out the
revenue shortfalls this year and budgetary
necessities. We were willing to go through
the litigation process on this; but when it
became necessary to make capital budget
reductions in conjunction with the current
budget process that that placed us in a very
disadvantageous position as far as the
acquiring the seismic data by purchase. |
think that Commissioner Katz has stated
before that the 0Oil and Gas leasing schedule
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concept 1is virtually sacred to the
Department. Because without it there 1is no
certainty, either to the industry or to the
state that the potential oil and gas
problems will be systematically explored and
developed. Aid that it is necessary in
order to both maintain a healthy industry
and also a steady flow of hopefully state
revenues there from. However, under both
state law and good common sense, DNR must
have geophysical data, sufficiently in
advance of a sale to make the requisite
design of the sal h order for
constitutional . is and state law reasons
and just plain sensible reasons, decide the
bidding method to select. Maximize
competition as well as return. To analyze
the cost effects of environmental
stipulations that may severlv penalize the
lessee. To analyze the cost effects of
track leases, recommended by other agencies.
All of these are part of that pre-sale
design very similar to the appraisal process
that we do for any disposition of interest
in state land. Ordinarily the Department
obtains geophysical information primarily by
purchase. However, we also adopted
regulations last year to require geophysical
information as a condition of conducting
geophysical recognizance with on state
lands, on public lands. That litigation has
prevented us from actually retaining the
data. In the necessity of making the
capital budget reduction which includes a
reduction of $3.5 million for geophysical
data acquisition now for this year. Places
the conduct of the fourth Beaufort Sea Lease
sale, which 1is a very important sale in
jeopardy, if DNR cannot obtain this data.
Therefore, we have supported this amendment
to the existing oil and gos statutes in
order to have the data necessary to conduct
this important sale. This amendment would
require the submission of the uninterpreted
geophysical data obtained from seismic work
conducted on state lands after January 1, of
1982. There really policy issues that have
come up 1in conjunction with this amendment.
First of all the responsibility uF the cost
and that both Commissioner Katz and 1 have
said before that the idea of obtaining this,
not necessarily obtaining this free, we have
mixed feelings about that. And that has
been raised by several other legislators as
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well, as to whether or not the Department in
fact should pay for the data. Of course if,
had the capitol budget as we originally
presented it this year, that is something we
could have done, but revenue shortfalls
prevent that. However, we are recognizing
that there are two philosophical sides to
the cost issue. I presented language |1
think to ti.e Committee before the hearing
that would establish a credits program.
Provide that the state would pick up to 50%
of the share of geophysical data collection.
Which would be credited against future
royalty and tax payments. And that is
something that DNR is willing to support,
that™s consistent to the committee”s
responsibility. Confidentiality 1is another
matter which the industry has been very
concerned about and we have too. We have
jacked changes to this amendment which make
it a class B felony for willful disclosure
of confidential data and also bonding
requirements for third party contractors so
that there is a maximum posiible protection
of the confidentiality objected. The third
one, and the one in which there is serious
level of disagreement of the level of data
required. The spokesman for Exxon said they
are willing to provide initially processed
data from a group shoot end not from an
individual company. The problem is is that
we are capable of purchasing that data and
have purchased that level of data from
private companies before in conjunction with
several lease sales. The companies are
willing to provide it by sale. Had we have
had a full capital budget amount that we had
hoped to get before the revenue declines,
that"s what we would have done. We wouldn™t
be here. Unfortunately budgetary
restriction and that very important fourth
Beaufort Sea sale requires us to do that.

We were only presented with raw data from a
private company and had to process it
ourselves. Including hiring dozens of new
state employees, computer equipment, hiring
additional contractor and the net cost to us
would have been virtually in the vicinity of
what our original capital budget request is.
I believe the figures are that our budget
has been reduced by $3.5 million and takes
something over $2 or $2.5 million to process
that law, and hire the employees to do it.
So there 1is really no cost siving to us and
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it doesn"t solve our problem. The last
thing that 1 had mentioned that these are in
fact public lands, that we are the owner of
those lands. Some people have different
philosophical opinions as to whether the
state should own those kinds of resources.
But as long as it does it is up to the state
to lease them responsibly and with the kind
of data Lhat any private land owner would
use and acquire and require before they
lease those resources. I am certain that
any oil company or other land owning
company, Native Corporation or otherwise, if
they were 1in the position that we were would
take the same position that we have about
the data we need for the sale. It is
extremely important that we have this data
to comply not only with existing state law,
require a pre-sale analysis before the
Beaufort sale. But with the
constitutionally mandated best interest
decision that we have to make before making
a disposition of an interest in a state
land, 1including an oil and gas lease sale.
And so therefore because wi feel so very
strongly about maintaining the oil and gas
leasing schedule and being legally able to
hold the fourth Beaufort Sea sale we feel
that we have to have the data that 1is
provided by this amendment.

Senator Ray: Do you oppose the amendment?
Mr. Haynes: The amendment does not solve
our problems sir, we have lost $3.5 million
that would cost an additional $2.5 million
and it would not provide us with the data we
needed for the sale.

Senator Ray: Do yen oppose the amendment?
Mr. Haynes: Yes, sir.

Senator Rodey: Senator Parr.

Senator Parr: Mr. Hanyes you"ve said you
had been buying data, did you buy data from

Exxon?

Mr. Haynes: I don"t believe Exxon has
provided any, no.

Senator Parr: Do you buy it from people who
are in the same position as Exxon.
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Mr. Haynes: Major oil companies whose names
you would recognize.

Senator Ray: What was the concern of these
companies about this confidentiality when
you say you need the data. That seems to be
to me a good part of it is a trade secret
and very, very valuable and is such a
valuable private property. That the state
cannot f~ke without compensation etc. etc.
But is confidentiality is that important,
why are these companies even willing to sell
to you?

Senator Rodey: Caren do you have a comment.

Caren Robinson: This was data that we need
to hold the upcoming lease sale ror next
September. Without the data, we were in a
position of cancelling the sale and not
simply delaying it for a 5 month period and
the companies agreed with us that is was
better to hold the sale this year. Than to
delay it for indefinite period of time. And
they agreed that therefore sell.

Senator Parr: I guess my question 1is, very
confidentiality is all that much of a
concern. If somebody was still willing to

sell it, wouldn"t be willing to give it, but
they vould be willing to sell it to the
Department and the confidentiality to those
concerned, seemed to take second place. |
don"t guess you have your caki and eat it
to. The ctuff is either so dog gone
valuable you shouldn®"t turn it loose at all
in any form in circumstances. Or else it is
not all that valuable.

\Mr. Haynes: Well 1I°m sure its vaiuohle to
them. Again when they are firing that on
state lands on unleased acreage, that
information that they acquire, gives them a
competitive edge.

Senator Parr: But you wouldn®"t take their
risk for confidentiality, right.

Mr. Haynes: Well, assuming there 1is a risk.
S ~tor Parr: Well, as 1 am saying, but

assuming there 1is a risk they are willing to
take that risk and sell it to us.
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Mr. Haynes: Yes sir they have made those
same risks.

Senator Parr: And now they are not willing
to take that risk and give it to you.

Mr. Haynes: That"s why we felt that to the
extent, there 1is a cost issue, there are two
sides to that one. Whether or not you feel
that state should actually pay for the data
or be able to acquire it free. And that"s
why we have advanced that language as a way
of taking the other side from the way the
regulations currently read.

Senator Rodey: To be as expeditious as
possible, 1 would like to ask for Ms.
Robinson to respond to that. You"re are
squeezing your pencil rather hard so |
presume you disagree.

Ms. Robinson: Well 1 don"t know the
circumstances to what he is referring to in
terms of approaching the companies in which
companies are willing to sell and what level
of data they ar™ willing to sell. But I
think that 1 v/oi d be awfully red ir, the
face if | were testifying here today that,
that initially processed data that we
process from aproprietary data that we
process from a proprietary survey. And we
were willing to walk out on the street and
sell it to people. I would be awfully rad
in the face because it is genuinely is that
level of data whic. 1is what we consider the
most proprietary trade secret. Of course |
have distinguished between raw field data,
initially processed data, from group seismic
surveys, and it would have to reach
compromise. But it is at this other level
of data that we seem to have the most
problems.

Mr. Haynes: i could understand why they
wouldn®t want to sell it to another company.
But the state is not bidding at the sale.
The state sells the resources.

Senator Ray: That"s the point | can"t get.
They keep referring to this as a trade
secret. I can"t get any other analogy where
somebody else comes in and uses somebody
elses property in a secret process and won"t
tell them what it is. | dor"t understand
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that. The land belongs to the state. It
doesn"t belong to the oil companies, and
whatever you are doing on there, we are
allowing you to do it. And if we were make
a permit that says, unless you are willing
to do this and that, you cannot do it. Do
we have that right, do we have that
constitutional right? Well as far as I™'m
concerned we can keep on doing it.

Ms. Robinson: 7 would add that this data is
not even available not even available to
many employees in our own company. And
those that it is available to is only under
very guarded conditions. So | am very
sincere 1in saying that this data is
important.

Mr. Haynes: That is why we back
establishing a Class B felony for willful
disclosure, that is why we back bonding
third party contractors, and why we have
given a standing offer to all oil companies
to come view our facilities for holding this
data and if they have suggestion for
improving the security, we will do our best
to act on it. We agree that confidentiality
is extremely important.

Senator Parr: In the proposed amendment
from the Department where they are using
this credit provision here. What kind of
policy are we possibly looking at Mr.
Haynes. Do you have an estimated fiscal
note on this of any kind.

Mr. Haynes: The estimated fiscal note would
probably depend on the sales that come
within the fiscal year. It is going to be
expensive. We are talking in the millions
of dollars annually in order to acquire this
data. This of course would be 50% of the
states per rate or share. Our capital
budget appropriation this year for seismic
was what $7.9 million originally and the
cost of seismic data acquisition will
probably go up over time. So it is a
considerable amount or money. Nevertheless
considering the amount of money that is also
at stake at an oil and gas lease sale. I
can understand why some people believe that
the state should pay for that. At least pay
for part of it. Again it is a philosophical
question of which we freely admit that there
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is two sides and we are willing to accept
this approach as well as just the existing
one.

Senator Parr: Mr. Haynes 1 thought you said
something of the figure of $2.5 million a
while ago, earlier in your part of your
presentation. I am wondering if that is the
approximate amount that you estimate the 50%
cost to the state?

Mr. Haynes: No sir, this year of that $7.9
million because of capital budget

reductions. We are $3.5 million short in
order to just purchase the data to have that
fourth Beaufort Sea sale. Now 1if you
adopted Exxon®s amendment there and we only
had raw field data shot by the company we
would have to go through substantial
additional process, and hire employees and
all that. So of the $3.5 million that we
would save with this amendment we would have
to spend $2.5 million of it back. So it
wouldn®"t do us any good.

Senator Parr: Let me rephrase the question.
The amendment the Department submitted, if
that were to be adopted, then what i". the
ball park guess as to how much mone.” we are
talking about. You knew, this comi.ig fiscal
year, 1°m not expecting 5 years to the
future. But you must have some estimate of
what it would cost in the coming fiscal
year.

Ms. Mary Holleron, Department of Natural
Resources: I will have to get back to you
Senator Parr, | don"t want to make a guess
on something like this.

Senator Rodey: Is tl “re any further
questions for Mr. Haynes. Thank you very
much. What is the committee, pleasure on
this bill, would you like to make final
decision on the bill and amendments in the
morning, giving members the opportunity to
look that over.

Senator Ray: In fairness to the oil
companies, | would move their amendment.

Senator Rodey: 0.K. The amendment has been
moved all those members who are in favor of
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the amendment raise ycur right hand (at
which time Senator Anderson raised his hand,
and Senator Rodey raised his hand). All
those opposed (at which time Senator Ray
raised his hand, and Senator Parr raised his
hand). The amendment fails 2 to 2.

Senator Ray: I don"t have any more
questions. Maybe perhaps the other members
have.

Senator Rodey: The Administration has an
amendment as well.

Senator Parr: That"s why 1 was asking.

Senator Rodey: Would you like to hold that
until the morning when you have your
information.

Senator Parr: Information of cost. It
appears to me on the part of the Department
to go in the right direction toward the
companies. I kind of think that the
confidentiality thing 1is being over played
here and 1 understand how valuable it is to
the companies. But if other companies other
than Exxon were willing to sell this stuff
and take their risx of the confidentiality.
I have a little trouble in believing Exxon®:
data 1is that much more confidential than
ARCO"s or somebody elses. I think the
confidentiality thing is a little bit over
played.

Senator Rodey: Fine, we will lay this bill
on the table, and take this bill up in the
morning. I would like to recess for
approximately one minute.

Barry Jeffery Stern: I am Assistant
Attorney General with the Alasxa Department
of Law in the Criminal Division. I am
speaking today on HB 473. I should state
that 1 have just this morning discussed this
bill with the Governor and the position |
am, 1is going to be stated reflects not only
the Department of Law"? position on this
legislation but also tne Governor®s. Our
position 1is that we oppose this bill as it
is presently drafted. Let me make it clear
that we that there should be some changes to
our current waive treating people who commit
sexual assault in the first degree. As well
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as there should be some changes. Just
generally in the way we treat people who
commit Class A felony offenses. We think
that the approach in this bill however,
presents a number of legal problems and we
certainly do not think that it is
comprehensive as it could be. I have
provided the committee with a letter to
Senate*- kodey signed by myself and the Chief
r.«oecutor Dan Hickey. Which goes into
detail of one of our problems with the bill.
Let me just summarize it very briefly. In
the first hand we believe that sexual
assault in the first degree is properly
classified as a Class A felony, we don"t
feel that the conduct described there is
really comparable to homocide, killing
someone, intentional killing, or kidnapping.
We also feel that to the extent that we need
to limit the judges discretion in sentencing
a person who commits sexual assault in the
first degree. That discretion is limited
when we talk about a repeat offender. But
when we talk about first time offender, it"s
not limited and we believe that it should be
limited through....sentencing. Thirdly,
despite the claims of some of the supports
of this bill. That it increases sentence
for rapist. We feel that when we are
dealing with repeat offenders, 1in other
words a person that commits two prior
felonies now commits rape. This bill
actually provides for a lessor sentence. A
lessor mandatory minimum sentence than would
be imposed today. And we feel that that is
the significant problem with the bill.
Finally the bill creates almost a page of
statutes dealing with multiple unclassified
crimes. For example if a person commits an
intentional murder. I"m sorry, Kkidnap s
the victim and then commits an intentional
murder. The bill specifies a mandatory
sentence. We simply think that is
unnecessary in light of Lne existing
judicial sentencing practices in which the
average sentence for murders 1is life and we
uon"t feel that that has been abused by
judges in the past. We don"t see any reason
for those provisions. In conclusion we do
find it somewhat difficult as we point out
in the letter to oppose this bill.
Especially when supporters argue that it is
necessary co clamp down on vital crime. We
just don*t feel that it accomplishes that
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result, particularly in an average sentence
that is imposed today for rapist is the same
or higher that is required by this bill. We
drafted a proposed Committee Substitute that
we feel deals more appropriately with the
problem. In fact, we feel that it deals very
appropriately with the subject of all class
A violent crimes. We are talking about the
most serious offenses, what we"ve done Iin
our proposed Committee Substitute is specify
a presumptive st tence of five years for any
first offense Class A felony. We are taking
here about sexual assault in the first
degree, vi“"re talking about assault in the
first degree, we"re talking about armed
robbery and that offense would be a five
year presumptive sentence, if a weapon was
used or serious injury caused that sentence
would be increased to seven years. Again,
let me state that that"s the position of the
Governor. We feel that there should be some
changes we just don"t feel that this vehicle

that this bill is the way to go about
it. 1°d be happy to answer any questions.

Senator Rodey: Are there questions from
members of the Committee?

Senator Ray: You would say the five year
hard time.

Barry Stern: Yes, that"s correct under the
five year presumptive sence.rce the judge
would have discretion to increase that up to
twenty years for aggravating factors and
decrease it to two and a half years for
mitigating factors. Once that was done
though there could not be procreation or
there could not be a suspended imposition of
sentence and the offender would not eligible
for parole.

Senator Ray: Then you"re saying, Mr.
Chairman, if I might.

Senator Rodey: You can continue.

Senator Ray: Then you"re saying that the
judge can"t let them off like they can.
That"s why you specifically mention that
they can suspend it under AS 12.35.085.

Barry Stern: We would prevent that from
occurring.



Number 281

Number 282

Number 283

Number 284

Number 299

Number 300

Number 301

Number 302

Number 306

Senator Ray: Not 1oo bad.

Senator Rodey: Just fine, there®s no
question about that.

Senator Parr: The Department then is still
pushing this presumptive on first offense,
is that right.

Barry Stern: Well let me, in the letter we
point out that we feel strongly that
presumptive sentencing should apply to all
first offenders for purposes of this
proposal, however, we have tried to make it
as limited as possible and only applied
Class A felony offenses. And when you really
look at the issue, Senator Parr, currently
first offense Class A felonies are subject
to a presumptive sentence of 1 believe,
apparently 1 sometimes lose track, 1 believe
it is six years if there is a weapon used or
serious physical injury inflicted. What
we"ve done is we"ve specified a five year
presumptive sentence for ordinary Class A
felony and then we"ve upped the six year to
seven year if a weapon 1is used or serious
injury 1is inflicted. And again, we feel that
that approach 1is, it"s certainly, 1 know
that this Committee 1is very concerned about
addressing the area of violent crime and
instead of singling out one crime and
treating total 1" different that any other,
basically any other offense in the Criminal
Code, you"ll be dealing with the subject as
a integrated whole, consistent with the
Criminal Code.

Senator Rodey: The Committee 1is always in
favor of adjusting the Rubic"s cube with a
uniform fashion.

Senator Ray: Now, so I don"t get mixed up
here, first degree 1is more serious than
fourth degree?

Barry Stern: Yes, that"s true.

Senator Ray: An the, 1 know that you gave
testimony 1in the House to the original bill
and their Committee Substitute and come off
and look like they lessened all the degrees
from third to second. Could you tell us why?

Barry Stem: Yes, I°Il explain that, it
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looks like it"s ™®ssened but it isn"t. What
they have done 1is sexual assault in the
first degree can be committed four different
ways. What the Committee did was to take the
first two ways it cculd be committed and
call that sexual assault in the first
degree. The other two ways that used to be
sexual assault in the second degree and they
provided a felony penalty for that. And
every other crime had to be adjusted to a
lower degree but they kept the same penalty
for. ..

Senator Ray: In section five of the original
bill this is a person suffering from mental
disorder and defect. Did they lessen that
penalty.

Barry Stern: No, 1"m sure that they didn"t.
They changed the titles, Senator but they
did not change the penalty applicable.

Senator Ray: You get sexual assault 1in the
third degree, why if you have a threat of
death or physical injury... It would seem to
me, this is my own philosophical 1idea as it
A person who 1is a mentally defective and
can"t take care of himself is old and
confined to a bed that cannot take care of
themselves and somebody comes in and rapes
them it seems to me that that 1is a more
serious offense than someone holding up
their fists and saying that if you don"t
submit 1 am going to knock the hell out of
you. That®"s putting them 1in physical danger
and it seems to me that the person that"s
mentally unbalanced or physically incapable
of protecting themselves, just physically.
It seems to me that that one should be a
higher offense than just someone holding up
their fist and saying that they are going to
strike if they don"t submit.

Senator Rodey: That would be considered an
aggravating factor.

Barry Stern: It would and also the Senate
Judiciary had already passed the bill
increasing the penalty for that not as high
as you wanted it but tney, you have passed
that bill. 1 think it"s unfortunately still
sitting in Senate Finance as a result of
that fiscal note.
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Senator Rodey: Let me ask a question along
Senator Parr®s line. It has been raised, at
least in the legal profession that is the
concern that by increasing the ... 473 would
actually result in fewer convictions.

Barry Stern: Well, 1 don"t address that in
my paper. | know that it has been addressed
by representatives of the Network on
Domestic and the Council. 1 think that the
concern is this that juries learn what the
sentence 1is and when they are faced in a
situation where it is a sexual assault under
our law but there is no serious injury or
weapon used there may be a tendency not to
want to convict as a result of knowing that
the person faces a life sentence. Another
concern that has “een raised and 1is not
addressed 1in this analysis 1is the fact that
if a rapist knows that he is facing the same
maximum sentence for rape as he would be
facing for killing the victim there is a
fear and it can"t be documented, but there
is a fear that may be an incentive to the
rapist to dimply kill the victim. You're
eliminating a critical piece of evidence
there, that is a fear and we don"t address,
I think the public defender did, but we
think that fear is a justified one and we
understand why people would be concerned
about that and that"s one of the reasons we
don*"t want to raise it io ninety-nine.

Senator Ray: That"s one the second or third
offense.

Barry Stern: No under the bill that is
before you today, a person who goes out and
commits a sexual assault in the first degree
faces a ninety-nine year.

Senator Ray: I'm not talking about the
Committee Substitute.

Barry Stern: The Committee Substitute still
remains a twenty year maximum sentence. ;le
faces a five year presumptive for the first
offense, a ten year for the second and
fifteen for the third.

Senator Ray: On the second offense, under
the Committee Substitute, Mr. Chairman...

Senator RcHey:You have the floor sir.
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Senator Ray: Where they send

it somebody presumes that they are
going to have to have more jail cells in
order to...

Barry Stern: Two bits
Senator Rodey: Senator Parr:

Senator Parr: What is tf - situation at
present with CS for hb 473 didn"t just
simply die here. What would happen? What is
the situation at the present. The reason
that 1| am asking the question is that my
understanding was that this wasn®t our
problem, this wasn"t the severity of the
punishment. Our problem is catching the
people who commit the crimes. It just
doesn"t seem to make any difference as far
as catching the people in the first so can
try them and send them to jail. What would
happen if this bill didn"t die just right
here today?

Barry Stern: |If this bill died right here
without t.n> action taken the penalty
structure Ter sexual assault iri first degree
would stay the same in terms of a twenty
year maximum sentence We don"t change that
under our Committee Substitute, The only
difference would be it"s how do you deal
with the first offender, In other words, no
prior felony conviction. Today the judge may
pose any sentence from zero to twenty years
on that person except if any firearm or
serious physical 1injury was inflicted, then
the judge 1is limited to six years. What this
really does 1is that it says if you go out
and commit a rape and you had no prior
felony offense you Jion"t use a weapon,
you"re presumptive sentence is five years,
and it also applies that to all Class A
felony offenses. So, it couldn®"t create any
real problems.

Senator Parr: In terms of how this bill
passes or dies doesn"t touch any more
people, does it.

Barry Stern: No, we don"t really try to say
that we are going to catch any more people
by increasing the penalty or making it a
presumptive sentence.
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Senator Ray: Under the second conviction,
ten years with no suspension. Then that"s
v/hat the fear is that he might kill the
person rather than do it.

Barry Stern: No. No, Senator, 1 was speaking
to the proposal from the House and that says
for any rape you"re talking about a 99 year
sentence the same penalty as murder and
that"s when our concern is present when the
rapist is facing the same maximum penalty.

Senator Ray: Isn"t the same concern there.
Under second conviction, he®"s got ten years,
he knows he going to spend ten years hard
time.

Barry Stern: Yes, but under...if he kills
the victim he"s facing 99 years, you know
for murder.

Senator Ray: But how many are serving?

Barry Stern: The average sentence that is
imposed, Senator Ray, for murder in the
first degree in the State is life. The
Parole Board under the new Criminal Code
cannot consider to parole the person to 33
years into the sentence.

Senator Ray: So don"t forget that Charlie,
remember thac.

Senator Rodey: Senator Parr.

Senator Parr: 1 don"t think the concern of
the murder of, the chance of murder 1is
re-1ly an unrealistic concern because a
rapist in such a case has nothing to lose
there®s 99 years either way and he 1is going
to remove the primary witness against him
and maybe probably the only witness and |1
don"t think that that is an unrealistic
concern at all. 1 certainly think that this
bill that came from the House hasr®t been
thought through the way it should have been.

Senator Rodey: Are there further que®tions
for Mr. Stern?

Senator Ray: Is the Committee Substitute as
rationally stiff as the the original bill.

Barry Stern: 1 think we can argue that the
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Committee Substitute 1 haven™t, well uh, I
can say that the Committee Substitute is a
presents a rational sentencing scheme
consistent with the Criminal Code that
provides appropriate sentences for all
violent crimes arid addressing the problem of
violent crime is much more comprehensive
than the proposal and it"s stiff that"s
correct. | some ways, for repeat offenders,
I feel that it is stiffer than came out of
the House.

Senator Ray: Are we willing to hear some
pros and cons of it.

Senator Rodey: Yeas, Representative from Rep.
Barnes®™ office we give permission to testify
and the Network to testify also. Are there
any question. Commissioner did you with to
testify. Please join us sir.

William Nix: My name is William Nix, 1 am
the Commissioner of the Department of Public
Safety and the Chairman on the Council of
Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault, 1 am
here to testify in opposition to HB 473. |
agree with the comments made by Mr. Stern,
concerning the problems associated with
trying to change or to mess up the
sentencing structure that is pretty., the
basis 1is pretty well laid out in the
Criminal Code, ir. also gives us some concern
that you may be placing in the long run if
such a bill as this is passed an undue
burden on the Department of Law to act as a
role of a gatekeeper. More so that they do
now because of the types of sentences that
this bill calls for. | feel and certainly we
can agree that the responsibility for
clearly defining these sentences rest with
the Legislature so then that kind of a thing
isn"t necessary. We really don"t have much
more to say than we supnort the Committee
Substitute, we think it is a more rational
approach. I would like to reinforce again
our concern about the possible increased
harm to die victims because of the harshness
of the sentence and nothing to show that®s a
fact and a concern of the Council and the
Network and by everyone involved.

Senator Rodey: Any questions for the
Commissioner? Senator Parr.
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Senator Parr: Commissioner, the primary
obligation of course we all have is to
protect the general public and protect the
public safety. |1 guess what disturbs me 1is
although there may be a deterrent effect by
stricter penalties. That"s seems to be our
primary thrust in trying to protect people
the only thing 1 know that we have done
essentially to help catch them in the first
place is to say you went to trial and then
the fingerprint thing that is going through
the Senate. How would you go about catching
more people (indisc.) You know if you catch
one out of ten and actually bring them to
trail and that means that ™ not really what
we really do I am just giving you the fact
that we have a tremendously tough penalty
scheme that®"s not helping the problem and 1
don*t see that really helps much with our
general public safety problem except we can
get the message and whatever deterrent
effect is has.

Commissioner Nix: What we know is that
sexual assault cases that are originated in
the smaller communities in the State are
generally solved the majority are solved, a
lot of course depends on the physical
evidence available, you know, provided by
the Department of Law. In some of the larger
areas you do have the other Agencies.

Senator Parr: In all the larger areas you
obviously in the village you are much more
likely to know who the person is.

Commissioner Nix: In the larger areas as Iis
experienced by any large cities in the
United States maybe even in the world there
is not a lot of physical evidence available
at the scene and a lot of the evidence is
destroyed by the victim because of a lack of
understanding to absorb the evidence and the
physical evidence that she might have on her
body and so on. A lot of this can be
improved through intensive education program
and 1 might point out that a lot of this
information is presented and passed on to
the Women®"s resource Center and the kinds of
program®- that are in cooperation with the
Department of Public Safety and additional
training for additional police officers and
how to obtain this evidence which is... We
have to have the physical evidence as much
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as you have to have the identification of
the person. 1 don"t know what kind of
legislation we could write to clear this up.

Senator Parr: 1 wouldn"t ( indisc.) the
Department. | just want to find something
which directly help you to catch more.

Commissioner Nix: 1 would certainly share
any ideas I had.

Senator Ray: You don"t have to worry about
that Commissioner, if you knew the answer to
that you"d be the head of FBI or (indisc.).

Commissioner Nix: (Indisc, comment).

Senator Rodey: Are there any further
questions for the Commissioner?

Senator Ray: You got to share with the state
under the proposal we did had here.

Commissioner Nix: Yes.
Senator Rodey: Senator Parr.

Commissioner Nix: It has to do with the
fingerprint system which I think is a real
valuable tool for law enforcement agency,
but 1 don"t believe we should be left
feeling it is a panacea for solving crime.
It really isn"t.

Senator Rodey: It is only a tool, one more
tool.

Senator Parr: The only thing | can think we
have done 1in recent years 1is to try to help
you get more able to solve these.

Senator Rodey: Thank you, Commissioner. Well
we have heard from the Chief Prosecutor who
feels that the bill should be opposed, we
have heard from Public Safety, the troopers
who feel that it should be opposed. We have
people who prosecute and people who
apprehend and previously the network has
informed me that they don"t approve the bill
and they represent the concern of the
victims certainly.

Senator Ray: They seamed opposed to it.
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Senator Rodey: 1 don"t believe so. Do you
have a copy of the proposed Committee
Substitute presented by the Department of
Law. 1 would like to call Julia Coster from
Rep. Barnes office who would like to speak
on behalf of the bill.

Julia Coster: (Indisc, somebody) opposes Iit,
I guess | represent people that you
represent, the public, that have supported
this legislation.

Senator Rodey: Mr. Stern, the comment is
made here that the average is fourteen
months in Alaska, certainly that"s an error.

Barry Stern: It was reported to be that on
the floor, Representative made that comment
that this bill is necessary for the average
sentence 1is fourteen months. Check with
Judicial Council statistics and it"s five
years.

Senator Ray: It is somebody"s law
journal.._.(indisc.)

Senator Rodey: Miss Coster, you have the
floor.

Julia Coster: For the record my name is
Julia Coster, and |1 work for the House
Judiciary Committee and | am representing
Rep. Barnes who 1is home in bed and very ill
today. She asked me to come in and give a
(indisc.) and g-;ve a speech that she has
prepared on this subject and answer any
questions that you might have.

Senator Rodey: |1 would request that the
speech be placed in the Committee Records so
we can dispense with the speech because |
have read it before and basically Rep.
Barnes comments on the floor. Let me ask one
question, the one chief concern is the fact
that under the House version of the bill
there would be a significant incentive, for
an assailant to murder his victim or
victims. If, because, the penalty would be
less then there would be a lesser chance,
presumably, of being caught in the crime.
What is the response to that argument?

Julia Coster: Like you say, it is just that,
an argument it is something that can be
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brought up, " guess, to oppose this bill.
There has been no proof of the argument on
either side it has just been something that
has been said. This 1is a possibility but it
could happen. 1 guess until.

Senator Rodey: Of course, it is difficult to
conclude that penalty of any kind actually
deter criminal conduct either that il cannot
be proved conclusively. We deal with
different levels of probability in the Law
and in Social Science in general. Senator
Ray.

Senator Ray: In the event, in the speech
hert the key question that arises at least
in ny mind the statement by Rep. Barnes that
she )Jas it for inspection a petition signed
by over 2,000 Alaska residents calling for
minimum mandatory sentences for sexual
assault in Alaska. We know that of course
773 does but does the proposed Committee
Substitute establish those.

Senator Rodey: Mr. Stern, you have the
floor.

Barry Stern: As | pointed out in the paper |
presented you with, it does establish
mandatory minimum sentences for first
offense, they already exist for repeat
offenders and that"s something else tlvt |
wanted to clear up in the paper. So it
establishes a mandatory minimum sentence for
first offenders. The problem with the bill
that we pointed out is that for repeat
offenders the mandatory minimum sentence is
reduced by 50% by the bill that came out of
the House.

Senator Rodey: Miss Coster.

Julia Coster: | agree that I*m
SOFry.......
Senator Ray: that it reduces, that

your bill reduces the crime.....

Julia Coster: No, that®"s why 1 would like to
make a few comments on the bill and then
answer any questions. | hadn"t seen the
letter that Mr. Stern wrote until just a few
moments ago, but just as it happened 1 had
also gathered some statistics from the
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Alaska Judicial Council on first time felony
offenders, sexual assault offenders and all
sexual assault offenses. You have these
statistics in front of you right now. As you
ook at the bottom of the first page you
will see that the average term for a first
time offender, which commits a sexual
assault in the first degree is 3.5 years.
This 1is a fi.st time offender. And then, the
third thing down is 5.8 years for all
offenders. It is not exactly correct what
Mr. Stern has in there, however on a medium
with all offenses that is correct. But -then
you break it down to first time offenders
and then all offenders it is a whole big
difference. 473 1is...1 guess what you can do
is you can look at your statistics and look
at you average sentence for each sentence.
We have 9 out of 21 cases that were
sentences under three years for sexual
assault in the first degree, 9 out of 21
under three years. One case received zero
sentence , one received six months. They"re
are going to have about 5, 4 or 5 that
received three years.

Senator Ray: Are all these .juries trials or
they...?

Julia Coster: Usu, s these are... these
were all cases that were coivicted and
sentenced by our judges.

Senator Ray: These are all judge tria®s and
none of them are jury participation?

Julia Coster: Some of them went to jury, |
don"t which ones went to jury and which ones
didn"t but they were all sentenced by a
judge.

Senator Rodey: Mr. Stern, iLere any of “hese
judge trials ?

Barry Stern: | assume that maybe ten percent
were judge trials, and the point is that her
figures are... we don"t take issue with
those figures that she come... that you
point out, in terms of some of the sentences
that have been imposed. The: thing that we
want to do 1in our bill of course is to
specify 5 year presumptive sentence for that
offense.
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Senator Rodey: What will happen in some of
the close cases is that (Tape Ends
Here)

Senator Rodey: Do you understand what 1 am
saying?

Julia Coster: No I really don®"t, 1 know
that | worked on this case, this study
itself and each one these sentences had been
given approximately a year to go to an
appeal court or whenever and these were the
final sentences on each one of them. I
guess the thing that makes it so important
is thav. there has to be some sort of a
minimum mandatory sentence, there just has
to be because the judges have abused the
discretion and you can see it right on here
and their giving less sentences than they
should be. There®"s also been mentioned that
there really was no need for their multiple
sentence section of the bill and 1 just
wanted to call your attention to one case on
the second page. Where we have Senate
number three. Sexual assault in the first
degree and kidnapping and assault in the
second degree. Under 473 he would have
received a minimum mandatory sentence of
fifty years. Here he received fifteen
years. One unclassified felony, one class A
felony and one B felony so there are whats
been some abuses by (sic) that need to be
addressed.

Senator Rodey: Are there questions from
those of the committee?

Senator Parr: Is it your understanding that
all rape cases are lets say no weapon no gun
or anytfr i. All rape cases are identical

and people should receive the same sentence.

Julia Coster: No

Senator Parr: Then you make a distinction
between the two cases where a women appears
to be walking home from the bus to her house
or whatever and passes somebody by and waves
and the case with two people in a bar both
of them pretty well liquored ip will wind up
in a pick-up (sic) and then she decides to
veil rape, can you make a distinction
between two people like that? The reason
I"m asking the question, I°m not trying to
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put you on the spot but 1 wondered if
circumstances the kind 1°m talking about
might have had some play in the kind of
Senators who have (sic) if you don"t allow
for the differences the kind 1 just
described and of course there is only two )f
maybe of hundreds of different circumstances
that could be (sic). You take away the
Judges discretion and of course the judge
cannot allow on this nonsense the different
factors. Has that been considered by the
House before this bill came across?

Julia Coster: 1 think it has and | think
the reason why this bill originated was from
what seemed to be an inordinate amount of
sentences that were below what the public
felt should be the proper sentence. I don"t
know, |1 guess the people that sign our
petitions that have been writing us and
sending us telegrams.

Senator Parr: I bet I haven™t had fi«o
letters from home from my district at least
on this subject (sic).

Senator Rodey: Senator Ray you can have the
floor.

Senator Ray: The test that the chairman was
talking about is that two thousand people
wanted it but four hundred forty-eight
thousand that oidn"t. What 1 think that
Senator Parr was trying to get at is there"s
a difference of opinion a philosophical
difference of severity of penalties where
the severity of a penalty for murder, if its
capital punishment, that serves as a (sic)
against murder because of the chances it
might happen you might be killed or you
might be put to death. There"s another
philosophical 1idea that"s called by seme
people (sic) we"re just talking about an
average rape that has no aggravated ill,
serious physical damage. If you commit "hat
crime then there®s no getting around it,
your going to go to jail for three and a
half to five years. Whatever the penalty

is. Tts just 1 ke a assembly line. You
don"t pass go, you don"t do anything else,
you go to jail. And you know what time you
are going to jail for. These are the two
different types. Now what do you believe

in, do you think there should be discretion

-48-



Number 0068

Number

Number

Number

Number

Number

Number

Number

Number

0074

0075

0076

0076

0078

0079

0081

0084

on litigating circumstances, or do you
believe that there should just be aromatic
go to jail for 3 1/2 years or 5 years of
what it comes down to. What is your
philosophy?

Julia Coster: I think that what this bill
represents is that indeed there should be a
minimum mandatory sentence for this
particular fine. Because it 1is
particularly, probably more particularly
horrendous than most other crimes such as a
burglary, assault in the second degree, this
is a crime against a person.

Senator Ray: Well the proposed Committee
Substitute more or less does that, just to
make 1t an automatic term.

Julia Coster: The one ti.ut the Department
of Law has just submitted?

Senator Ray: Yes.

Julia Coster: Well 1 haven"t even looked at
it yet, | have no idea, | have never seen it
before.

Senator Rodey: Are there any further
questions from Ms. Coster.

Senator Ray: T want to commend her for
having the patients for listening to this

guy.

Senator Rodey: Is there any other comments,
thank you very much Ms. Coster. Next I
would like to call Ms. Robinson from the
network.

Caren Robinson: For the record | am the
President of the Network on Domestic
Violence and Sexual Assault. We are in
agreement with the department of law and
Commissioner NiX. I wasn"t going to spend
very much more time except that. They did
cover our concerns over the fact of a
possibility of victims being killed, the
possibility of juries not convicting. I
have been around now for 5 years, and at
this time we have three cases that are
coming to trial and/or in the process right
now in Juneau. I have talked to jury
members after three rape trials about
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attending here 1in Juneau. I have some real
strong feelings that these cases are not
just clean cut cases. The cases that are
clean cut we usually don"t find a rapist.
The last thing that I would like to state is
that | would really like to see, possibly
added 1in, the end of Barry Sterns proposed
substitute that the committee consider the
possibility of adding in also that mandatory
treatment would have to take place. That 1is
the only thing that 1 would like to see
possibly added in.

Senator Rodey: Caren this was proposed on
the House side or was it a proposal that
wasn*t never fully passed for treatment.

Caren Robinson: I heard rumors that
something passed under the parole bill
yesterday, or it was added or it passed.

Mr. Bruce: It was passed under the parole
bill yesterday, 1 don"t know what happened
with the reconsideration today. But they
tacked it onto 327.

Senator Rodey: SB 327?
Mr. Bruce: Yes that is correct.

Senator Rodey: If there is no major changes
in the parole bill the Senate and the
members 0' this committee find it
acceptable, |1 certainly have no complaints.
I am familiar with the language.

Senator Ray: On the first offense only,
after that we are.....

Senator Rodey: Do you think that the
treatment 1is wasted after the first offense
there.

Senator Ray: | am afraid so, because if he
comes back the second time, | don"t know
what he would be treated for. If he didn"t
get the message the first time, he isn"t
going to the second time.

Ms. Robinson: I think the other thing Iis
that, within the HB 473, it"s been looked at
the fact that it might be a deterrent to
this crime and 1 think what people need to
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keep in perspective is that sexual assault
is basically a behavior impulse and that
rapist are not going to quite raping just
because they might go a wear to jail for
ninety-nine years. 1" \ that is
something that we neeo . Jlook at and
understand that it is a behavior problem and
we know that 2/3°s of all rapists were
sexually assaulted as children and that
again, 1 really want to impress upon people
that 1 think that our primary prevention is
to really start education and treatment for
children who have been sexually assaulted

ad C ocart dealing with their problems at an
early age when this occurs to them and get
them to be identified and start coming out
and let us know what is happening.

Senator Parr: Mr. Chairman 1 wonder if Ms.
Robinson maybe had a slip of the tongue. It
really isn"t impulse. The latest research
shows that it is not an impulsive act.
Further it isn"t really a sexual offense in
the standpoint of a rapist, it is act to
gain power, | guess is one way of saying Iit.

Ms. Robinson: What 1 meant by that is that
I went to Western state and had an
opportunity to sit in a room with 15 rapists
and ask them every question | wanted. They
made reference to the fact when they decided
and had planned out that they were going to
sexually assault they were going to do it no
matter what.

Senator Parr: It wasn"t impulse thing.

Senator Rodey: What is the pleasure of the
committee with regard to the two proposals
which we have before the committee.

Senator Ray: I move that we adopt the
Committee Substitute as a Committee
Substi tute.

Senator Rodey: Senator Ray has moved the
Department of Law proposal as a committee
substitute. Yes, Senator Parr.

Senator Parr: I object, 1 have not had any
time to go through it, I know what Mr. Stern
said in a matter of a few minutes, but the 2
1/2 page bill, you have made some

significant changes and | would like to have
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time to look it over.

Senator Rodey: We will be meeting at 9:00
in the morning and Yes Senator Ray.

Senator Ray: | agree with Senator Parr, but
to save time you must be understanding and
your a pro, you have been around here, you
know that this bill isn"t going to pass.

It*s going to go the free conference, and if
we spend all our time trying to fool around
with it, that"s time wasted. Why don"t we
get it to the real people that is going to
determine this in free conference, and let
them do it rather than us.

Senator Rodey: The point of the matter Iis
well taken, this bill moves to the floor if
there are changes that you feel should be
made | will bring those changes to the floor
on behalf of myself or the committee.

Senator Ray: No offense Charlie.

Senator Parr: 1 am not questioning the fact
that the proposed Committee Substitute is
better than bill that came from the house.

I just would like to look it over, and for
the same reason 1 objected to the bill a
while ago about the fiscal thing, | had not
seen it before and therefore object.

Senator Rodey: I would like to move as soon
as possible. The bill is laid on the table.
Tka Judiciary Committee is adjourned until
9:00 a.m. tomorrow morning in the Butrovich
room.
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